
OSAWATOMIE CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING 

AGENDA 
Wednesday, October 25, 2017 

6:30 p.m., Memorial Hall 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Invocation  
5. Consent Agenda 

Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council member requests 
an item be removed for discussion and separate action. 

A. October 25th Agenda 
B. Council Minutes for September 14 and 28, 2017 
C. Special Event Permit – Border War BBQ 
D. Special Event Permit – USD 367 Veterans Day Celebration 
E. Pay Application No. 1 – Library Roof – Premier Contracting - $26,930.70 
F. Pay Application No. 1 – City Hall Addition Roof – Premier Contracting - $5,909.40  
G. Pay Application No. 1 – City Auditorium – MTS - $6,500.00 
H. Payment – 9th Street Substation -- Belger Cartage Service, Inc. - $22,750 
I. Pay Application No. 3 --  9th Street Substation – IES Commercial - $164,983.41 
J. Pay Application No. 6 (Final) -- 7th Street Substation – Mid-States Energy - $5,342 
K. Certificate of Substantial Completion – 7th Street Substation Phase IV Switchgear Addition 

6. Comments from the Public  
Citizen participation will be limited to 5 minutes.  Stand & be recognized by the Mayor.  

7. Presentations & Proclamations 
A. Administer Oath of Office to Police Officers and Court Clerk 
B. Citizen Request to Approve Miniature Pigs – Morgan Johnson 

8. Public Hearings 
9. Unfinished Business 

A. Change Order No. 1 – City Auditorium –  MTS - $27,000 
B. Pay Application No. 2 – City Auditorium – MTS - $33,280.00 
C. Ordinance - Special Use Permit – Walker RV Park 
D. Ordinance - Special Use Permit – Klein RV Park 

10. New Business 
A. Bid Award – Main Street Phase II 
B. Generation Project - KCPL Memorandum of Understanding for Interconnect Data 
C. Generation Project - Fiber Line Installation Bid  

11. Council Report 
12. Mayor’s Report  
13. City Manager & Staff Reports 
14. Executive Session – Attorney-Client Communications 
15. Other Discussion/Motions 
16. Adjourn 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING – November 9, 2017 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 

 
The Council, being the Governing Body of the City of Osawatomie, Kansas. 
 
You are hereby notified that pursuant to a written request, I have called and do hereby call a special 
meeting of the Council of the City of Osawatomie, Kansas, be held at MEMORIAL HALL located at 
411 11th Street, Osawatomie, KS at 6:30 PM on WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 25th, 2017 for the 
following purpose: 
 

Rescheduling of the regular October 26 meeting to October 25. 

 

Action Items to Include: 

 

1. Approval of Proposed Consent Agenda 
2. Administer Oath of Office to Police Officers and Court Clerk 
3. Citizen Request to Approve Miniature Pigs 
4. Change Order No. 1 – City Auditorium –  MTS - $27,000 
5. Pay Application No. 2 – City Auditorium – MTS - $33,280.00 
6. Ordinance - Special Use Permit – Walker RV Park 
7. Ordinance - Special Use Permit – Klein RV Park 
8. Bid Award – Main Street Phase II 
9. Generation Project - KCPL Memorandum of Understanding for Interconnect Data 
10. Generation Project - Fiber Line Installation Bid  
11. Council Reports 
12. Mayor’s Report 
13. Staff Reports 
14. Executive Session – Attorney-Client Communications 

 
DATED this 20TH day of OCTOBER, 2017. 
 
 
   ________________________ 
  L. Mark Govea, Mayor 
  City of Osawatomie, Kansas  

 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 1



 

 

Osawatomie, Kansas.  September 14, 2017.  The Council Meeting was held in Memorial 
Hall.  Mayor Mark Govea called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Council members present 
were Dickinson, Hampson, Hunter, LaDuex, Maichel, Macek (6:34),Walmann and Wright.  City 
Staff present weres City Clerk Tammy Seamands, City Manager Don Cawby, City Attorney 
Dick Wetzler (6:34), Public Works Director Blake Madden, Fire Chief Brian Love, Assistant 
Fire Chief Brian Mersman, and Chief of Police Dave Ellis.  Members of the public were: Lance 
Kerr, Ed Beaudry, Renee’ Slinkard, Jennifer McMahon and Drew Tarwater. 
 
 INVOCATION.    Drew Tarwater with First Baptist Church 
 
 CONSENT AGENDA.   Approval of September 14th Agenda, Minutes for August 10th 
and August 24th, Appropriation Ordinance 2017-08, Pay Application No. 5, Special Event Permit 
~ Freedom Festival and Fireworks Display Permit ~ USD367 Football Games.   Motion made by 
Hunter, seconded by LaDuex to Approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Yeas:  All.   
 
 COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.    
 
 Drew Tarwater, 1st Baptist Church ~ September 24th at 5pm we will have Dinner & a 
Movie 
 
 Jennifer McMahon, 32899 Primrose Road Paola, wants everyone to feel safe.  Driving 
around she sees that there are a lot of properties that need to be cleaned up and the yards mowed.   
 
 PRESENTATIONS.    
 

PROCLAMATION – 2017 CONSTITUTION WEEK. *moved to after Public Works 
Staff Report*  LaDuex did a formal reading of the proclamation.  Motion  made by Hunter,  
seconded by Maichel to Approve the 2017 Constitution Week.  Yeas:  All.  
   
 PUBLIC HEARINGS.  None. 
 
 UNFINISHED BUSINESS.    
 
 SHOOT HOUSE LLC ~ GAMING PARK LICENSE.  Removed. 
 

RESOLUTION ~ REPEAL CONDEMNATION OF 1635 MAIN.  A certificate of 
occupancy was issued on August 31st, with only a few remaining issues outside remaining. 
Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Maichel to Repeal the Condemnation of 1635 Main.  
Yes:  All. 
  
 NEW BUSINESS. 
 
 USED FIRE TRUCK PROPOSAL TO PURCHASE.  Fire Chief, Brian Love, reviewed 
the information of a used fire truck currently for sale from the Olathe Fire Department.  Olathe 
has put this truck in ‘reserve mode’ to where it is not used all of the time.  Olathe is expecting 
their new truck between January and March of 2018.  The truck is almost identical with the truck 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 2



 

 

that was proposed earlier in the year.  The truck can be purchased for $215,000 with a 10% 
deposit.    Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Wright to Approve the Purchase of the Fire 
Truck.  Yeas:  All. 
 
 CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS.  Blake Madden, Public Works Director, wanted to 
discuss with the council before applying for the grant to the Allen W. and Gladys Hawkins 
Charitable Foundation for Christmas decorations.  No Action Taken. 
 
 COUNCIL REPORTS.   
 
 Lawrence Dickinson ~ Freedom Festival is this weekend.  Presbyterian Church is 
celebrating 130 years on the 24th of this month.  Public is invited that day from 2-4 to celebrate. 
 

Ted Hunter ~ was invited to speak to a 2nd grade class about city government.  Bill 
Roseberry’s father passed away.  Border Wars BBQ is coming up in October, could use a lot 
more sponsors and is still selling raffle tickets. 
   
 MAYOR’S REPORT.   
  
 Kansas League of Municipalities Annual Conference is coming up this weekend.  Couple 
people going to the conference.  The City has an employee who will be recognized for 40 years 
of service. 
 
 CITY MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS.  
 
 Blake Madden, Director of Public Works, provided staff report. 
 
 Dave Ellis, Chief of Police, provided staff report. 
 
 City Manager ~ went to MPR insurance conference last week.  Auditorium work is 
starting tomorrow.  Roofs on City Hall and Library are done.  Grocery Store contracts have been 
signed.  Transformers were delivered this morning.   
  
 EXECUTIVE SESSION.   None. 
 
 OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS. 
  
 Motion made by Hunter, seconded by Hampson to adjourn. Yeas:  All.  Mayor declared 
the meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 
 
 
                    /s/ Ashley Kobe                       
         Ashley Kobe, Deputy City Clerk  
 
 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 3



 

 

Osawatomie, Kansas.  September 28, 2017.  The Council Meeting was held in Memorial 
Hall.  Mayor Mark Govea called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  Council members present 
were Dickinson, Hampson, Hunter, LaDuex, Maichel, Macek, Walmann and Wright.  City Staff 
present were City Clerk Tammy Seamands, City Manager Don Cawby, City Attorney Dick 
Wetzler, Assistant Fire Chief Brian Mersman, and Chief of Police Dave Ellis.  Members of the 
public were:  Lance Kerr, Ed Beaudry, Jennifer McDaniel, Bryce Smith, John Blessing, Kenny 
Diehm, Davi Howe, Brooks Damron, Douglas Petroskey and Dave Peterson. 
 
 INVOCATION.    Brooks Damron with Spring Grove Church 
 
 CONSENT AGENDA.   Approval of September 28th Agenda,  Special Event Permit ~ 
Rush the Rails and Pay Application No. 2. ~ 9th Street Substation ~ IES Commercial.   Motion 
made by Hunter, seconded by LaDuex to Approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Yeas:  All.   
 
 COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.    
 
 Brooks Damron, Spring Grove Church  ~ The Ministerial Association will be having the 
2nd Annual Prayer Vigil on October 28th at 4pm. 
 
 PRESENTATIONS.    
 

GRANT PRESENTATION BY WASTE MANAGEMENT TO OZ FIRE 
DEPARTMENT.  John Blessing with Waste Management announced that every year Waste 
Management hosts a charitable golf event and the Kansas City location was chosen this year to 
house it.  Due to hurricane Harvey, the event had to be cancelled, but the money pledged was 
still available.  A large amount of the money went to the hurricane relief program, but money 
was still available for other organizations including 16 local fire departments.  Osawatomie Fire 
Department was one of those 16 that were chosen.    
   
 PUBLIC HEARINGS.  None. 
 
 UNFINISHED BUSINESS.    
 
 SHOOT HOUSE LLC ~ GAMING PARK LICENSE.   City Manager Cawby advised the 
council that we have received all information that was needed for the gaming park license, such 
as the application, certificate of insurance and the site plan.  If the license is approved, their next 
step would be to obtain a building permit.  Motion made by Maichel, seconded by Hampson to 
Approve the Gaming Park License for Shoot House LLC.  Yeas:  All. 
 
 

WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATIONS.  Cawby briefly went over a few ongoing 
problems that the City has had over the last year with Waste Management.  The billing, customer 
interaction and bulk pick up are the three on-going issues.  He recommends looking into direct 
billing and/or eliminating bulk pick up. Representatives from Waste Management were in 
attendance for the meeting due to presentations earlier in the meeting, therefore they were able to 
participate in the discussion.   Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Hunter to Allow the City 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 4



 

 

Manager the ability to look into changes with the Billing and Bulk Item Pick-up through Waste 
Management.  Yes:  All. 

 
ELECTRIC GENERATION PROJECT UPDATE.  City Manager Cawby updated the 

Council on a few things that have happened over the last couple of months.  Budget is tight, but 
we are nearing the end of the project. 
  
 NEW BUSINESS. 
 
 ORDINANCE ~ LEASE PURCHASE GROCERY STORE EQUIPMENT.   Cawby 
reviewed the Lease-Purchase Agreement for the grocery store equipment between 1st Option 
Bank and the City.    Motion made by Maichel, seconded by LaDuex to Approve the Mayor to 
sign the Ordinance to Execute the Lease Purchase Agreement as Presented.  Yeas:  All. 
 
 SPORTS COMPLEX DEED.  Cawby read the language that the City and USD 367 have 
agreed on for the Sports Complex Deed.  Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Hunter to 
Approve the Conveyance of the Karl E. Cole Sports Complex as defined in the Lease Agreement 
to USD 367 with the Deed Restriction as Presented.  Yeas:  All. 
 
 CITY HALL RENOVATION PROJECT.  Cawby went over the proposal for the City 
Hall Project.  This renovation would allow less traffic from the public in the City Hall offices 
going to the old police department and would allow more meeting space in the current City Hall.  
Part of the project would include redoing 5th Street, as it is in bad shape and deteriorating.  
Estimated budget right now is around $109,000 which includes both parts of the building.  
Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Maichel to Approve the Presented Budget for the City 
Hall Project and Finalize Plans.  Yeas:  All. 
 
 COUNCIL REPORTS.   
 
 Tamara Maichel ~  Attended the Annual League Conference 
    
 MAYOR’S REPORT.   
  
 League will have Regional Suppers and the closest one to us is in Lawrence.  Danny 
Govea received his 40 year service award at the Annual Conference and it was a great time. 
  
 CITY MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS.  
 
 Staff cleaned the statue in the park and then KC Restoration restored it. 
 
 We were contacted by Correct Care Services and invited for a tour on October 17th of a 
Florida campus that operates like OSH.  
 

Bricks are almost down on the east side of the City Hall. 
 
 Chamber dinner will be on October 26th.  The Council Meeting will need to be moved. 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 5



 

 

  
 EXECUTIVE SESSION.   None. 
 
 OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS. 
  
 Motion made by Hunter, seconded by Hampson to adjourn. Yeas:  All.  Mayor declared 
the meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m. 
 
 
                    /s/ Ashley Kobe                       
         Ashley Kobe, Deputy City Clerk  
 
 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 6



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 7



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 8



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 9



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 10



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 11



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 12



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 13



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 14



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 15



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 16



 

 

 

October 23, 2017 
 
 
 
City of Osawatomie, KS 
Attn:  Don Cawby, City Manager 
PO Box 37 
Osawatomie, KS 66064 
 
RE: Osawatomie, Kansas 
 12 MW Generation Capacity Improvements 
 JEO Project No. 141554 
 
Dear Don: 
 
JEO Consulting Group, Inc. (JEO) is pleased to submit this letter of recommendation for the 
following items to be discussed at the next regularly scheduled City council meeting: 
 

1. JEO received Invoice 769851 in the amount of $22,750.00 from Belger Cartage Service, Inc. 
(Belger) for work performed on behalf of the City. Belger loaded three Caterpillar 
generator(s) and three 2,500 kVA step-up transformers near the existing Power Plant, 
hauled to the new 9TH Street substation and unloaded onto the existing concrete pad(s). 
Invoice 769851, included, is recommended to be paid in the amount of $22,750.00. The 
invoice shall be budgeted to the 9TH Street Substation project. 
 

2. JEO received a request for payment from IES Commercial, Inc. (IES) for work completed to 
date and on-site stored materials on the ‘9TH Street Substation’ project. The amounts for 
which IES is requesting has been verified to date and JEO recommends to approve 
Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 3, included, in the amount of $164,983.41. Please 
print out three copies and execute upon council approval. Keep one copy for your file, 
return one to IES with the payment and the final copy to JEO for our records. 
 

3. JEO received a request for payment from Mid-States Energy Works, Inc. (Mid-States) for 
work completed to date on the ‘7TH Street Substation – Phase IV Switchgear Addition’ 
project. The amounts for which Mid-States is requesting has been verified to date and JEO 
recommends to approve Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 6 (FINAL), included, in 
the amount of $5,342. Please print out three copies and execute upon council approval. 
Keep one copy for your file, return one to Mid-States with the payment and the final copy 
to JEO for our records. 
 

4. Upon receipt of Mid-States request for final payment, JEO completed the Certificate of 
Substantial Completion on the ‘7TH Street Substation – Phase IV Switchgear Addition’ 
project. The execution of the Certificate of Substation Completion marks the 
commencement of the one-year warranty period for the revenue grade metering on the 
three generator(s). JEO recommends to approve said document, included. Please print out 
three copies and execute upon council approval. Keep one for your file, return one to Mid-
States with the payment and the final copy to JEO for our records. 
 

  

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 17



City of Osawatomie, KS 
October 23, 2017 
Page 2 
 

5. Kansas City Power & Light (KCP&L) has revised the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
for installation and connections of the primary metering for substation and generation at 
the 7th & 9th Street Substations. The result is approximately a $40,000 reduction of cost 
from the previous MOU. This does require the City to install a fiber line between the two 
substations. The fiber line will also be used to connect the controls of the generation at 
both substations, such that all generation can be operated from one location. JEO 
recommends to approve the MOU as provided by KCP&L. 
 

6. The City has received informal bids for installation of the fiber line between the two 
substations.  
 
a. KWIKCOM Communications has provided two options (underground and overhead) for 

installation of the fiber line. The underground option ($44,408.00) includes a 1.25” 
HDPE duct (bored), 24 ct. Armor Fiber and 6 pull boxes 24”x36”x24”h. The line route of 
the underground option (approximately 3,550 ft.) would follow the 34.5 kV sub-
transmission line. The overhead option ($37,907.00) includes a ¼” messenger, 24 ct. 
Armor Fiber and lashing to connect the fiber to the messenger. The line route of the 
overhead option (approximately 4,000 ft.) is south along 9th St to Pacific St, east along 
Pacific St to 7th St and south along 7th St to the substation. The overhead option will 
provide for the fiber line to be installed on the existing distribution poles and will be 
located between the neutral conductor and communication lines. The City or 
contractor will still need to purchase an RS485/232 to fiber converter (estimated cost 
$1,700.00) that is necessary at the 9th street substation.  

b. IES Commercial has provided an overhead option for installation of the fiber line. The 
overhead option ($69,624.00) includes a 24 ct. Fiber cable with self-supporting cable. 
Lashing is not required for this cable. The fiber line route and installation on 
distribution poles is the same as the overhead option in Part a above. This bid also 
includes an RS485/232 to fiber converter that is necessary at the 9th street substation. 

c. JEO is acceptable with either of the two options by KWIKCOM Communications, as the 
bids are reasonable and installation is time sensitive and can be completed within the 
construction deadlines of the 9th St substation project. 

 
If you have any questions and/or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at (402) 371-6416 Ext. 
1114 or (402) 360-0217. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Matt E. Kalin, PE 
Project Engineer 
 
MEK:skw 
Enclosure 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 18



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 19



C
on

tr
ac

to
r'

s A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

Pa
ym

en
t N

o.
A

pp
lic

at
io

n
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
D

at
e:

Pe
rio

d:
To

Fr
om

 
V

ia
 (E

ng
in

ee
r)

:
(O

w
ne

r)
:

(C
on

tra
ct

or
):

Pr
oj

ec
t:

C
on

tra
ct

:

O
w

ne
r's

 C
on

tra
ct

 N
o.

:
C

on
tra

ct
or

's 
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

:
En

gi
ne

er
's 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
:

1.
  O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 P

R
IC

E
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

$
2.

  N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

by
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
$

3.
  C

ur
re

nt
 C

on
tr

ac
t P

ri
ce

 (L
in

e 
1 

± 
2)

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

$
4.

  T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
 A

N
D

 S
T

O
R

E
D

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

   
  (

C
ol

um
n 

F 
to

ta
l o

n 
Pr

og
re

ss
 E

st
im

at
es

)..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

$
5.

  R
E

T
A

IN
A

G
E

:
a.

10
.0

%
X

$3
49

,5
11

.7
4

W
or

k 
C

om
pl

et
ed

...
...

...
.

$
b.

10
.0

%
X

$1
05

,2
15

.7
6

St
or

ed
 M

at
er

ia
l..

...
...

...
.

$
c.

T
ot

al
 R

et
ai

na
ge

 (L
in

e 
5.

a 
+ 

L
in

e 
5.

b)
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

$
6.

  A
M

O
U

N
T

 E
L

IG
IB

L
E

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 (L
in

e 
4 

- L
in

e 
5.

c)
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.

$
7.

  L
E

SS
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S 

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

S 
(L

in
e 

6 
fr

om
 p

ri
or

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n)

...
...

...
..

$
8.

  A
M

O
U

N
T

 D
U

E
 T

H
IS

 A
PP

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

$
9.

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 T

O
 F

IN
IS

H
, P

L
U

S 
R

E
TA

IN
A

G
E

   
 (C

ol
um

n 
G

 to
ta

l o
n 

Pr
og

re
ss

 E
st

im
at

es
 +

 L
in

e 
5.

c 
ab

ov
e)

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

$

C
on

tr
ac

to
r'

s C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
   

Pa
ym

en
t o

f:
$

   
is

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
by

:

   
Pa

ym
en

t o
f:

$

   
is

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

:

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

Si
gn

at
ur

e
By

:
D

at
e:

   
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
:

(E
ng

in
ee

r)

$3
0,

32
5.

80

(O
w

ne
r)

N
um

be
r

C
.O

. #
1

D
ed

uc
tio

ns

C
H

A
N

G
E 

O
R

D
ER

S

$3
0,

32
5.

80

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Fo
r 

Pa
ym

en
t

Fu
nd

in
g 

or
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 E
nt

ity
 (i

f a
pp

lic
ab

le
)

$1
64

,9
83

.4
1

(L
in

e 
8 

or
 o

th
er

 - 
at

ta
ch

 e
xp

la
na

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ot

he
r a

m
ou

nt
)

$2
44

,2
71

.3
4

$1
64

,9
83

.4
1

$7
12

,1
40

.4
5

$3
4,

95
1.

17

(D
at

e)

(D
at

e)

$4
54

,7
27

.5
0

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
 S

um
m

ar
y

$1
64

,9
83

.4
1

(L
in

e 
8 

or
 o

th
er

 - 
at

ta
ch

 e
xp

la
na

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ot

he
r a

m
ou

nt
)

(D
at

e)

N
ET

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

BY
-$

30
,3

25
.8

0

TO
TA

LS
$4

09
,2

54
.7

5

3

20
16

 9
th

 S
tre

et
 S

ub
st

at
io

n

A
dd

iti
on

s
$1

,1
51

,7
21

.0
0

-$
30

,3
25

.8
0

$1
,1

21
,3

95
.2

0

$1
0,

52
1.

58
$4

5,
47

2.
75

10
/1

7/
20

17

JE
O

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 G

ro
up

, I
nc

.

09
/1

2/
20

17
 - 

10
/1

3/
20

17

20
16

 9
th

 S
tre

et
 S

ub
st

at
io

n

C
ity

 o
f O

sa
w

at
om

ie
, K

S

14
15

54
.0

3
55

50
74

00
7

IE
S 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

, I
nc

.

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s

Th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 c

er
tif

ie
s, 

to
 th

e 
be

st
 o

f i
ts

 k
no

w
le

dg
e,

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
(1

) A
ll 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
pa

ym
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 O

w
ne

r o
n 

ac
co

un
t o

f W
or

k 
do

ne
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ap
pl

ie
d 

on
 a

cc
ou

nt
 to

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 C

on
tra

ct
or

's 
le

gi
tim

at
e 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 in

cu
rr

ed
 in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

W
or

k 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 p
rio

r A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r P

ay
m

en
t;

(2
) T

itl
e 

to
 a

ll 
W

or
k,

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t i
nc

or
po

ra
te

d 
in

 sa
id

 W
or

k,
 o

r o
th

er
w

is
e 

lis
te

d 
in

 o
r 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 th

is
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r P
ay

m
en

t, 
w

ill
 p

as
s t

o 
O

w
ne

r a
t t

im
e 

of
 p

ay
m

en
t f

re
e 

an
d 

cl
ea

r o
f a

ll 
Li

en
s, 

se
cu

rit
y 

in
te

re
st

s, 
an

d 
en

cu
m

br
an

ce
s (

ex
ce

pt
 su

ch
 a

s a
re

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
bo

nd
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
to

 O
w

ne
r 

in
de

m
ni

fy
in

g 
O

w
ne

r a
ga

in
st

 a
ny

 su
ch

 L
ie

ns
, s

ec
ur

ity
 in

te
re

st
, o

r e
nc

um
br

an
ce

s)
; a

nd
(3

) A
ll 

th
e 

W
or

k 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 th
is

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t i

s i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

on
tra

ct
 D

oc
um

en
ts

 
an

d 
is

 n
ot

 d
ef

ec
tiv

e.

EJ
C

D
C

®
 C

-6
20

 C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t

©
 2

01
3 

N
at

io
na

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 fo
r E

JC
D

C
.  

A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 6

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 20



Pr
og

re
ss

 E
st

im
at

e 
   

   
   

   
C

on
tr

ac
to

r'
s A

pp
lic

at
io

n
Fo

r (
C

on
tra

ct
):

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r:

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pe
rio

d:
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
D

at
e:

G
R

O
U

P 
A 1

1
LS

$3
7,

84
5.

00
$3

7,
84

5.
00

$3
7,

84
5.

00
2

1
LS

$3
7,

84
5.

00
$3

7,
84

5.
00

$3
7,

84
5.

00
G

R
O

U
P 

B 1
1

LS
$8

6,
32

3.
00

$8
6,

32
3.

00
0.

95
$8

2,
00

6.
85

$8
2,

00
6.

85
95

.0
%

$4
,3

16
.1

5
2

1
LS

$4
38

,5
88

.0
0

$4
38

,5
88

.0
0

0.
13

$5
7,

01
6.

44
$5

,2
60

.8
8

$6
2,

27
7.

32
14

.2
%

$3
76

,3
10

.6
8

3
1

LS
$3

76
,6

58
.0

0
$3

76
,6

58
.0

0
0.

25
$9

4,
16

4.
50

$6
7,

82
8.

18
$1

61
,9

92
.6

8
43

.0
%

$2
14

,6
65

.3
2

4
1

LS
$1

15
,9

89
.0

0
$1

15
,9

89
.0

0
0.

65
$7

5,
39

2.
85

$3
2,

12
6.

70
$1

07
,5

19
.5

5
92

.7
%

$8
,4

69
.4

5
5

1
LS

$5
8,

47
3.

00
$5

8,
47

3.
00

0.
7

$4
0,

93
1.

10
$4

0,
93

1.
10

70
.0

%
$1

7,
54

1.
90

-1
LS

$3
0,

32
5.

80
-$

30
,3

25
.8

0
-$

30
,3

25
.8

0

$1
,1

21
,3

95
.2

0
$3

49
,5

11
.7

4
$1

05
,2

15
.7

6
$4

54
,7

27
.5

0
40

.6
%

$6
66

,6
67

.7
0

To
ta

ls

Su
bs

ta
tio

n 
si

te
 g

ra
di

ng
 a

nd
 si

lt 
fe

nc
in

g

Su
bs

ta
tio

n 
C

on
cr

et
e 

W
or

k
Su

bs
ta

tio
n 

Pr
e-

en
gi

ne
er

ed
 B

ui
ld

in
g

Su
bs

ta
tio

n 
El

ec
tri

ca
l W

or
k

G
en

er
at

or
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 W
or

k
G

en
er

at
or

 E
nc

lo
su

re
 R

e-
A

ss
em

bl
y 

W
or

k

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o.
 1

Ite
m

Es
tim

at
ed

 
Q

ua
nt

ity
 

In
st

al
le

d

V
al

ue
 o

f W
or

k 
In

st
al

le
d 

to
 D

at
e

M
at

er
ia

ls
 P

re
se

nt
ly

 
St

or
ed

 (n
ot

 in
 C

)

To
ta

l C
om

pl
et

ed
 

an
d 

St
or

ed
 to

 D
at

e 
(D

 +
 E

)

Co
nt

ra
ct

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ite
m

 
Q

ua
nt

ity
U

ni
ts

U
ni

t P
ric

e
To

ta
l V

al
ue

   
   

 
of

 It
em

 ($
)

G
en

er
at

or
 si

te
 g

ra
di

ng
 a

nd
 si

lt 
fe

nc
in

g

20
16

 9
th

 S
tre

et
 S

ub
st

at
io

n
3

09
/1

2/
20

17
 - 

10
/1

3/
20

17
10

/1
7/

20
17

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

%
   

   
  

(F
 / 

B
)  

   
B

id
 It

em
 N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
B

al
an

ce
 to

 F
in

is
h 

   
   

  
(B

 - 
F)

EJ
C

D
C

®
 C

-6
20

 C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t

©
 2

01
3 

N
at

io
na

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 fo
r E

JC
D

C
.  

A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 6

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 21



St
or

ed
 M

at
er

ia
l S

um
m

ar
y

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

tr
ac

to
r'

s A
pp

lic
at

io
n

Fo
r (

C
on

tra
ct

):
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
N

um
be

r:

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pe
rio

d:
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
D

at
e:

B
E

G

2
15

B8
04

75
-0

2
12

 (1
3 

34
19

)
Jo

bs
ite

8/
20

17
$2

4,
34

9.
44

$2
4,

34
9.

44
10

/2
01

7
$2

4,
34

9.
44

2
17

37
32

90
11

 (1
3 

34
19

)
Su

bc
. S

ho
p

8/
20

17
$3

,8
06

.6
4

$3
,8

06
.6

4
10

/2
01

7
$3

,8
06

.6
4

3
93

98
6

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

3,
15

4.
50

$3
3,

15
4.

50
10

/2
01

7
$3

3,
15

4.
50

2
S5

03
56

27
80

.0
02

10
 (S

he
et

 E
2.

0)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$5

26
.0

9
$5

26
.0

9
$5

26
.0

9
2

S5
03

60
39

91
.0

02
5 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$8

16
.2

2
$8

16
.2

2
$8

16
.2

2
2

S5
03

56
27

80
.0

08
5 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

92
.4

5
$2

92
.4

5
10

/2
01

7
$2

92
.4

5
2

S5
03

56
27

80
.0

09
5 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$6

81
.5

9
$6

81
.5

9
10

/2
01

7
$6

81
.5

9
2

S5
03

56
27

80
.0

10
5 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

,3
99

.8
6

$1
,3

99
.8

6
$1

,3
99

.8
6

2
S5

03
60

39
91

.0
04

5 
(2

6 
05

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$9
50

.7
3

$9
50

.7
3

$9
50

.7
3

2
S5

03
60

39
91

.0
04

5 
(2

6 
05

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
08

.5
4

$2
08

.5
4

$2
08

.5
4

2
S5

03
60

39
90

.0
01

5 
(2

6 
05

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$7
3.

68
$7

3.
68

$7
3.

68
3

34
97

5 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$5
,8

75
.0

0
$5

,8
75

.0
0

$5
,8

75
.0

0
3

34
97

5 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$6
,1

00
.0

0
$6

,1
00

.0
0

$6
,1

00
.0

0
3

34
97

5 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$3
5,

20
0.

00
$3

5,
20

0.
00

$3
5,

20
0.

00
3

34
97

5 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
36

.0
0

$2
36

.0
0

$2
36

.0
0

3
34

97
5 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

70
.0

0
$4

70
.0

0
$4

70
.0

0
3

34
97

5 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
05

.0
0

$1
05

.0
0

$1
05

.0
0

3
34

97
5 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

96
.0

0
$4

96
.0

0
$4

96
.0

0
3

34
97

5 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$4
,5

50
.0

0
$4

,5
50

.0
0

$4
,5

50
.0

0
3

34
97

5 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
85

.0
0

$1
85

.0
0

$1
85

.0
0

3
S9

35
82

-1
8 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
2)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$6
25

.0
0

$6
25

.0
0

9/
20

17
$6

25
.0

0
3

75
89

14
-1

8 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

2)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

2.
00

$4
2.

00
9/

20
17

$4
2.

00
3

75
89

14
-1

8 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

2)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

05
.0

0
$1

05
.0

0
9/

20
17

$1
05

.0
0

3
S9

28
70

-1
8 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
2)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$6
90

.0
0

$6
90

.0
0

9/
20

17
$6

90
.0

0
3

S9
28

64
-1

8 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

2)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

60
.0

0
$3

60
.0

0
9/

20
17

$3
60

.0
0

3
S9

28
65

-1
8 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
2)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
72

.0
0

$1
72

.0
0

9/
20

17
$1

72
.0

0
3

99
28

81
62

0
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

78
.3

7
$1

78
.3

7
$1

78
.3

7
3

99
28

81
62

0
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

8/
20

17
$4

14
.5

7
$4

14
.5

7
8/

20
17

$4
14

.5
7

3
99

28
81

62
0

8 
(2

6 
05

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
8/

20
17

$9
58

.5
5

$9
58

.5
5

8/
20

17
$9

58
.5

5
3

99
28

81
62

0
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

8/
20

17
$2

,6
95

.1
5

$2
,6

95
.1

5
8/

20
17

$2
,6

95
.1

5
3

99
28

81
62

0
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

86
.7

6
$3

86
.7

6
$3

86
.7

6
3

99
28

81
62

0
9 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$7

81
.6

0
$7

81
.6

0
9/

20
17

$7
81

.6
0

4
99

28
55

30
3

9 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
8/

20
17

$6
83

.9
0

$6
83

.9
0

8/
20

17
$6

83
.9

0
3

99
28

55
30

3
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

32
.4

0
$1

32
.4

0
$1

32
.4

0
3

99
28

55
30

3
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
,1

96
.6

5
$1

,1
96

.6
5

$1
,1

96
.6

5
4

99
28

55
30

3
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$8
88

.9
4

$8
88

.9
4

$8
88

.9
4

$1
29

,7
87

.6
3

$1
29

,7
87

.6
3

$6
9,

81
2.

39
$5

9,
97

5.
24

4"
 G

al
va

ni
ze

d 
R

ig
id

 C
on

du
it

C
op

pe
r C

la
d 

G
ro

un
d 

R
od

T
ot

al
s

C
op

pe
r C

la
d 

G
ro

un
d 

R
od

2"
 P

V
C

 E
xp

an
si

on
 F

itt
in

g
G

ro
un

di
ng

 C
la

m
p 

- 2
" P

ip
e

G
ro

un
di

ng
 C

la
m

p 
- 2

" P
ip

e

4"
 P

V
C

 C
on

du
it

55
/3

 W
oo

d 
po

le
C

ro
ss

ar
m

, w
oo

d,
 5

"x
6"

x1
2'

R
es

ili
en

t S
ea

te
d 

G
at

e 
V

al
ve

G
at

e 
V

al
ve

 A
cc

es
so

ry
 K

it
G

at
e 

V
al

ve
 B

ox
St

ai
nl

es
s S

te
el

 C
le

an
ou

t w
ith

 S
pa

nn
er

 W
re

nc
h

D
W

V
 P

ip
e 

Sc
h.

 8
0

D
W

V
 F

itt
in

gs
1"

 G
al

va
ni

ze
d 

R
ig

id
 C

on
du

it
2"

 P
V

C
 C

on
du

it
3"

 P
V

C
 C

on
du

it

Su
bs

ta
tio

n 
Y

ar
d 

lig
ht

s

A
C

 P
an

el
bo

ar
d

D
C

 P
an

el
bo

ar
d 

in
te

rio
r

Ex
te

rio
r w

al
l p

ac
k 

lig
ht

s
Em

eg
en

cy
 E

xi
t s

ig
ns

Fl
ou

re
sc

en
t f

ix
tu

re
 b

ul
bs

34
.5

kV
 G

O
A

B 
sw

itc
h

15
kV

 G
O

A
B 

sw
itc

h
38

kV
 V

ac
uu

m
 M

ag
ne

tic
 C

irc
ui

t B
re

ak
er

2"
 IP

S 
A

lu
m

in
um

 T
ub

ul
ar

 B
us

4"
 IP

S 
A

lu
m

in
um

 tu
be

C
op

pe
r b

us
 p

la
te

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
In

su
la

tio
n 

M
at

er
ia

ls
Su

bs
ta

tio
n 

St
ee

l
Pa

ne
l L

ig
ht

ni
ng

 A
rr

es
te

r
Fl

ou
re

sc
en

t f
ix

tu
re

D
C

 P
an

el
bo

ar
d 

en
cl

os
ur

e

20
16

 9
th

 S
tre

et
 S

ub
st

at
io

n
3

10
/1

7/
20

17

D
F

09
/1

2/
20

17
 - 

10
/1

3/
20

17

St
or

ed
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y
In

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 W
or

k
D

at
e 

Pl
ac

ed
 

in
to

 S
to

ra
ge

 
(M

on
th

/Y
ea

r)

A
m

ou
nt

   
   

 
($

)
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/ 

Y
ea

r)
A

m
ou

nt
   

   
 

($
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 in

 
St

or
ag

e 
($

)  
   

   
 

(D
 +

 E
 - 

F)

A
m

ou
nt

 S
to

re
d 

th
is

 M
on

th
 ($

)

Su
bt

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 
St

or
ed

 to
 D

at
e 

   
 

(D
 +

 E
)

Su
pp

lie
r I

nv
oi

ce
 

N
o.

Su
bm

itt
al

 N
o.

 
(w

ith
 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Se
ct

io
n 

N
o.

)

A
C

Bi
d 

Ite
m

 
N

o.

St
or

ag
e 

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t S
to

re
d

EJ
C

D
C

®
 C

-6
20

 C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t

©
 2

01
3 

N
at

io
na

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 fo
r E

JC
D

C
.  

A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 4

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 22



St
or

ed
 M

at
er

ia
l S

um
m

ar
y

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

tr
ac

to
r'

s A
pp

lic
at

io
n

Fo
r (

C
on

tra
ct

):
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
N

um
be

r:

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pe
rio

d:
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
D

at
e:

B
E

G

3
99

28
55

30
3

9 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

4)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

14
.5

0
$2

14
.5

0
$2

14
.5

0
3

99
28

55
30

3
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$7

86
.1

8
$7

86
.1

8
$7

86
.1

8
2

99
32

09
45

1
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$6

.4
2

$6
.4

2
$6

.4
2

2
99

32
09

45
1

8 
(2

6 
05

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$3
5.

01
$3

5.
01

$3
5.

01
2

99
32

09
45

1
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

0.
46

$2
0.

46
$2

0.
46

2
99

32
09

45
1

8 
(2

6 
05

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
.9

2
$2

.9
2

$2
.9

2
2

99
32

09
45

1
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$7

08
.4

8
$7

08
.4

8
$7

08
.4

8
2

99
32

09
45

1
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$5

12
.4

7
$5

12
.4

7
$5

12
.4

7
3

99
32

09
45

1
6 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

3.
20

$4
3.

20
$4

3.
20

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
91

.0
0

$2
91

.0
0

$2
91

.0
0

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$7
0.

65
$7

0.
65

$7
0.

65
3

99
32

09
45

1
6 

(S
he

et
 C

2.
1)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$3
78

.0
0

$3
78

.0
0

$3
78

.0
0

4
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(2

6 
05

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
,0

89
.3

6
$1

,0
89

.3
6

$1
,0

89
.3

6
3

99
32

09
45

1
6 

(3
3 

70
02

.0
01

0)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

,1
06

.2
8

$1
,1

06
.2

8
$1

,1
06

.2
8

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(3

3 
70

02
.0

01
0)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
12

.6
6

$1
12

.6
6

$1
12

.6
6

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(S

he
et

 D
2.

0)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$8

3.
79

$8
3.

79
$8

3.
79

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(S

he
et

 C
2.

1)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

8.
56

$2
8.

56
$2

8.
56

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(S

he
et

 D
2.

1)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

02
.7

0
$3

02
.7

0
$3

02
.7

0
3

99
32

09
45

1
6 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

48
.5

8
$2

48
.5

8
$2

48
.5

8
3

99
32

09
45

1
6 

(S
he

et
 D

2.
0)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
34

.3
3

$2
34

.3
3

$2
34

.3
3

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
06

.6
1

$2
06

.6
1

$2
06

.6
1

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$7
47

.3
3

$7
47

.3
3

$7
47

.3
3

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
23

.3
6

$1
23

.3
6

$1
23

.3
6

3
99

32
09

45
1

7 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$6
0.

30
$6

0.
30

$6
0.

30
3

99
32

09
45

1
7 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

14
.8

2
$2

14
.8

2
$2

14
.8

2
3

99
32

09
45

1
7 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

13
.3

4
$4

13
.3

4
$4

13
.3

4
3

99
32

09
45

1
7 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$7

4.
61

$7
4.

61
$7

4.
61

3
99

32
09

45
1

7 
(2

6 
00

00
.0

04
1)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$4
13

.8
3

$4
13

.8
3

$4
13

.8
3

3
99

32
09

45
1

7 
(S

he
et

 C
2.

2)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

18
.4

2
$3

18
.4

2
$3

18
.4

2
3

99
32

09
45

1
7 

(2
6 

00
00

.0
04

1)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

92
.8

8
$2

92
.8

8
$2

92
.8

8
3

99
32

09
45

1
7 

(2
6 

00
00

.0
04

1)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

30
.6

6
$3

30
.6

6
$3

30
.6

6
3

99
32

09
45

1
7 

(2
6 

00
00

.0
04

1)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$6

6.
04

$6
6.

04
$6

6.
04

3
99

32
09

45
1

7 
(2

6 
00

00
.0

04
1)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
57

.0
7

$1
57

.0
7

$1
57

.0
7

3
99

32
09

45
1

7 
(2

6 
00

00
.0

04
1)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
87

.9
4

$2
87

.9
4

$2
87

.9
4

4
99

32
09

45
1

10
 (2

6 
05

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
4,

18
7.

12
$2

4,
18

7.
12

$2
4,

18
7.

12
4

99
32

09
45

1
10

 (S
he

et
 C

2.
0)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$4
56

.7
6

$4
56

.7
6

$4
56

.7
6

$3
4,

62
6.

64
$3

4,
62

6.
64

$3
4,

62
6.

64
T

ot
al

s

35
kV

 S
us

pe
ns

io
n 

In
su

la
to

r
Ba

ll-
Y

 C
le

vi
s

Q
ua

dr
an

t D
ea

d 
En

d
D

ea
d 

En
d 

C
la

m
p

50
0 

M
C

M
 C

ab
le

, T
H

H
N

10
C

/#
4 

TH
H

N
 C

ab
le

35
kV

 L
in

e 
Po

st
 In

su
la

to
r

St
ud

 C
on

ne
ct

or
, 4

-h
ol

e 
N

EM
A

 p
ad

C
om

pr
es

si
on

 L
ug

, #
1 

C
U

, t
w

o 
ho

le
St

ud
 C

on
ne

ct
or

, 2
" A

lu
m

in
um

 T
ub

ul
ar

 B
us

Bu
s F

itt
in

g,
 E

xp
an

si
on

, T
ub

e 
to

 F
la

t P
ad

Bu
s F

itt
in

g,
 T

ee
, T

ub
e 

to
 F

la
t P

ad
En

d 
C

ap
, T

ub
ul

ar
 B

us
C

or
on

a 
Ba

ll
Te

e,
 C

ab
le

 to
 C

ab
le

Tr
un

io
n 

C
la

m
p

Fi
be

rg
la

ss
 D

ea
d 

En
d 

C
ro

ss
ar

m
C

le
vi

s E
ye

 L
in

k

C
ab

le
 S

up
po

rt,
 C

op
pe

r

C
ab

le
 T

ra
y

Ju
nc

tio
n 

Bo
x,

 N
EM

A
 1

2
4/

0 
A

C
SR

 "P
en

gu
in

"
33

6.
4 

A
C

SR
 "L

in
ne

t"
3/

8"
 E

H
S 

Sh
ie

ld
 W

ire
#1

 M
H

D
 B

ar
e 

C
op

pe
r W

ire
2/

0 
TH

H
N

 C
op

pe
r W

ire
C

ol
d 

Sh
rin

k 
Te

rm
in

at
io

n,
 2

/0
 C

U
C

ol
d 

Sh
rin

k 
Te

rm
in

at
io

n,
 1

/0
 C

U
C

om
pr

es
si

on
 L

ug
, #

1 
C

U
, o

ne
 h

ol
e

H
-ta

p 
C

om
pr

es
si

on
 C

on
ne

ct
or

To
gg

le
 S

w
itc

h

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 W

or
k

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 in

 
St

or
ag

e 
($

)  
   

   
 

(D
 +

 E
 - 

F)

D
at

e 
Pl

ac
ed

 
in

to
 S

to
ra

ge
 

(M
on

th
/Y

ea
r)

A
m

ou
nt

   
   

 
($

)
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/ 

Y
ea

r)
A

m
ou

nt
   

   
 

($
)

A
m

ou
nt

 S
to

re
d 

th
is

 M
on

th
 ($

)

G
ro

un
d 

C
la

m
p,

 2
 c

ab
le

 to
 fl

at
 su

rf
ac

e
4"

 C
on

du
it 

C
ab

le
 S

ea
lin

g 
Fi

tti
ng

D
up

le
x 

R
ec

ep
ta

cl
e

D
up

le
x 

G
FC

I R
ec

ep
ta

cl
e

W
ea

th
er

pr
oo

f R
ec

ep
ta

cl
e 

Bo
x

20
16

 9
th

 S
tre

et
 S

ub
st

at
io

n
3

09
/1

2/
20

17
 - 

10
/1

3/
20

17
10

/1
7/

20
17

A
C

D
Su

bt
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 

St
or

ed
 to

 D
at

e 
   

 
(D

 +
 E

)

F

Bi
d 

Ite
m

 
N

o.

Su
pp

lie
r I

nv
oi

ce
 

N
o.

Su
bm

itt
al

 N
o.

 
(w

ith
 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Se
ct

io
n 

N
o.

)

St
or

ag
e 

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t S
to

re
d

St
or

ed
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y

EJ
C

D
C

®
 C

-6
20

 C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t

©
 2

01
3 

N
at

io
na

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 fo
r E

JC
D

C
.  

A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 4

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 23



St
or

ed
 M

at
er

ia
l S

um
m

ar
y

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

tr
ac

to
r'

s A
pp

lic
at

io
n

Fo
r (

C
on

tra
ct

):
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
N

um
be

r:

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pe
rio

d:
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
D

at
e:

B
E

G

4
99

32
09

45
1

10
 (S

he
et

 C
2.

0)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

,3
78

.3
8

$2
,3

78
.3

8
$2

,3
78

.3
8

4
99

32
09

45
1

10
 (S

he
et

 D
3.

5)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

,1
15

.4
5

$1
,1

15
.4

5
$1

,1
15

.4
5

3
99

32
09

45
1

6 
(S

he
et

 D
2.

3)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$7

3.
00

$7
3.

00
$7

3.
00

4
99

32
09

45
1

10
 (S

he
et

 D
3.

5)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

23
.1

9
$1

23
.1

9
$1

23
.1

9
3

99
28

55
30

2
8 

(2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

85
.1

0
$2

85
.1

0
$2

85
.1

0
3

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

,5
18

.6
1

$3
,5

18
.6

1
10

/2
01

7
$3

,5
18

.6
1

4
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
8/

20
17

$3
,7

53
.1

8
$3

,7
53

.1
8

8/
20

17
$3

,7
53

.1
8

3
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

4)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

79
.2

2
$2

79
.2

2
$2

79
.2

2
4

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
07

.4
2

$2
07

.4
2

$2
07

.4
2

3
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

4)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

04
.0

0
$2

04
.0

0
$2

04
.0

0
4

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
63

.2
0

$1
63

.2
0

$1
63

.2
0

3
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

4)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

,1
96

.6
5

$1
,1

96
.6

5
$1

,1
96

.6
5

4
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

4)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

78
.6

6
$4

78
.6

6
$4

78
.6

6
3

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$2
31

.1
2

$2
31

.1
2

$2
31

.1
2

4
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

4)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

46
.6

8
$3

46
.6

8
$3

46
.6

8
3

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$6
2.

20
$6

2.
20

$6
2.

20
4

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$6
2.

20
$6

2.
20

$6
2.

20
3

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
11

.8
0

$1
11

.8
0

$1
11

.8
0

4
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(S

he
et

 D
1.

4)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

11
.8

0
$1

11
.8

0
$1

11
.8

0
3

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$5
1.

10
$5

1.
10

$5
1.

10
4

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(S
he

et
 D

1.
4)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$3
7.

96
$3

7.
96

$3
7.

96
3

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

29
.0

0
$4

29
.0

0
10

/2
01

7
$3

43
.0

0
$8

6.
00

3
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$1
00

.9
8

$1
00

.9
8

$1
00

.9
8

4
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$4
03

.9
2

$4
03

.9
2

$4
03

.9
2

3
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$5
3.

22
$5

3.
22

$5
3.

22
3

99
28

55
30

2
9 

(3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

5.
90

$1
5.

90
$1

5.
90

3
99

28
55

30
2

9 
(S

he
et

 C
2.

2)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

5.
56

$4
5.

56
$4

5.
56

3
99

28
55

30
2

10
 (3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$3
36

.9
0

$3
36

.9
0

9/
20

17
$3

36
.9

0
4

99
28

55
30

2
10

 (3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

8/
20

17
$2

24
.6

0
$2

24
.6

0
8/

20
17

$2
24

.6
0

3
99

28
55

30
2

10
 (3

3 
72

00
)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$7
78

.0
0

$7
78

.0
0

9/
20

17
$7

78
.0

0
4

99
28

55
30

2
10

 (3
3 

72
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

8/
20

17
$7

78
.0

0
$7

78
.0

0
8/

20
17

$7
78

.0
0

3
99

28
55

30
2

10
 (S

he
et

 E
2.

0)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$8

2.
61

$8
2.

61
$8

2.
61

3
99

28
55

30
2

10
 (S

he
et

 C
2.

0)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$2

05
.4

1
$2

05
.4

1
$2

05
.4

1
3

99
28

55
30

2
10

 (S
he

et
 C

2.
0)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$7
5.

66
$7

5.
66

$7
5.

66
4

99
28

55
30

2
10

 (S
he

et
 C

2.
0)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$7
5.

66
$7

5.
66

$7
5.

66
3

99
28

55
30

2
10

 (S
he

et
 C

2.
0)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$5
13

.5
2

$5
13

.5
2

$5
13

.5
2

$1
8,

90
9.

86
$1

8,
90

9.
86

$9
,7

32
.2

9
$9

,1
77

.5
7

T
ot

al
s

C
ad

w
el

d 
W

el
d 

M
et

al
 #

15
0

M
et

er
 S

oc
ke

t
4C

/#
8 

TH
H

N
 C

ab
le

2C
/#

10
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

2C
/#

10
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

4C
/#

10
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

C
ad

w
el

d 
W

el
d 

M
et

al
 #

15
0

G
ro

un
di

ng
 B

ra
id

#2
 S

ol
id

 C
U

 c
om

pr
es

si
on

 lu
g,

 o
ne

 h
ol

e
#2

 S
ol

id
 C

U
 c

om
pr

es
si

on
 lu

g,
 o

ne
 h

ol
e

To
w

er
 g

ro
un

d 
cl

am
p

Br
on

ze
 B

ol
te

d 
Te

rm
in

al
Br

on
ze

 B
ol

te
d 

Te
rm

in
al

A
rr

es
te

r G
ro

un
di

ng
 T

er
m

in
al

1/
0 

G
ro

un
di

ng
 L

ug
#4

 B
ar

e 
C

op
pe

r W
ire

C
ad

w
el

d 
W

el
d 

M
et

al
 #

25
0

C
ad

w
el

d 
W

el
d 

M
et

al
 #

25
0

G
ro

un
di

ng
 B

ra
id

#4
/0

 C
op

pe
r W

ire
, B

ar
e 

19
 S

tr.
#2

 T
in

ne
d 

So
lid

 C
U

 W
ire

#2
 T

in
ne

d 
So

lid
 C

U
 W

ire
Sp

lit
 B

ol
t, 

#6
-8

Sp
lit

 B
ol

t, 
#6

-8
G

ro
un

di
ng

 C
la

m
p 

- 3
" P

ip
e

G
ro

un
di

ng
 C

la
m

p 
- 3

" P
ip

e
G

ro
un

di
ng

 C
la

m
p 

- 3
" P

ip
e,

 tw
o 

ca
bl

e
G

ro
un

di
ng

 C
la

m
p 

- 3
" P

ip
e,

 tw
o 

ca
bl

e
G

ro
un

di
ng

 C
la

m
p 

- 2
 1

/2
" P

ip
e

G
ro

un
di

ng
 C

la
m

p 
- 2

 1
/2

" P
ip

e

#4
/0

 C
op

pe
r W

ire
, B

ar
e 

19
 S

tr.

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 W

or
k

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 in

 
St

or
ag

e 
($

)  
   

   
 

(D
 +

 E
 - 

F)

D
at

e 
Pl

ac
ed

 
in

to
 S

to
ra

ge
 

(M
on

th
/Y

ea
r)

A
m

ou
nt

   
   

 
($

)
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/ 

Y
ea

r)
A

m
ou

nt
   

   
 

($
)

A
m

ou
nt

 S
to

re
d 

th
is

 M
on

th
 ($

)

12
C

/#
12

 T
H

H
N

 C
ab

le
2C

/#
16

 S
hi

el
de

d 
C

ab
le

#1
/0

 S
D

 C
op

pe
r W

ire
C

at
 5

E 
C

ab
le

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s C
on

du
it 

Fi
tti

ng
s (

In
vo

ic
e 

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 6
)

20
16

 9
th

 S
tre

et
 S

ub
st

at
io

n
3

09
/1

2/
20

17
 - 

10
/1

3/
20

17
10

/1
7/

20
17

A
C

D
Su

bt
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 

St
or

ed
 to

 D
at

e 
   

 
(D

 +
 E

)

F

Bi
d 

Ite
m

 
N

o.

Su
pp

lie
r I

nv
oi

ce
 

N
o.

Su
bm

itt
al

 N
o.

 
(w

ith
 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Se
ct

io
n 

N
o.

)

St
or

ag
e 

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t S
to

re
d

St
or

ed
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y

EJ
C

D
C

®
 C

-6
20

 C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t

©
 2

01
3 

N
at

io
na

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 fo
r E

JC
D

C
.  

A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 4

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 24



St
or

ed
 M

at
er

ia
l S

um
m

ar
y

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

tr
ac

to
r'

s A
pp

lic
at

io
n

Fo
r (

C
on

tra
ct

):
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
N

um
be

r:

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pe
rio

d:
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
D

at
e:

B
E

G

3
99

28
55

30
2

10
 (S

he
et

 C
2.

0)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$1

83
.7

8
$1

83
.7

8
$1

83
.7

8
3

99
28

55
30

2
10

 (S
he

et
 C

2.
0)

Jo
bs

ite
9/

20
17

$5
40

.5
4

$5
40

.5
4

$5
40

.5
4

3
99

28
55

30
2

10
 (S

he
et

 C
2.

0)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$4

00
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
3

99
28

55
30

2
10

 (2
6 

05
00

)
Jo

bs
ite

9/
20

17
$3

11
.9

9
$3

11
.9

9
$3

11
.9

9

$1
,4

36
.3

1
$1

,4
36

.3
1

$1
,4

36
.3

1
T

ot
al

s

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
 W

or
k

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 in

 
St

or
ag

e 
($

)  
   

   
 

(D
 +

 E
 - 

F)

D
at

e 
Pl

ac
ed

 
in

to
 S

to
ra

ge
 

(M
on

th
/Y

ea
r)

A
m

ou
nt

   
   

 
($

)
D

at
e 

(M
on

th
/ 

Y
ea

r)
A

m
ou

nt
   

   
 

($
)

A
m

ou
nt

 S
to

re
d 

th
is

 M
on

th
 ($

)

5C
/#

10
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

5C
/#

10
 S

hi
el

de
d 

TH
H

N
 C

ab
le

10
C

/#
12

 T
H

H
N

 C
ab

le
#3

/0
 T

H
H

N
 C

ab
le

20
16

 9
th

 S
tre

et
 S

ub
st

at
io

n
3

09
/1

2/
20

17
 - 

10
/1

3/
20

17
10

/1
7/

20
17

A
C

D
Su

bt
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 

St
or

ed
 to

 D
at

e 
   

 
(D

 +
 E

)

F

Bi
d 

Ite
m

 
N

o.

Su
pp

lie
r I

nv
oi

ce
 

N
o.

Su
bm

itt
al

 N
o.

 
(w

ith
 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Se
ct

io
n 

N
o.

)

St
or

ag
e 

Lo
ca

tio
n

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 o
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t S
to

re
d

St
or

ed
 P

re
vi

ou
sl

y

EJ
C

D
C

®
 C

-6
20

 C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t

©
 2

01
3 

N
at

io
na

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 fo
r E

JC
D

C
.  

A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 4

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 25



10
-2

3-
17

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 26



Pr
og

re
ss

 E
st

im
at

e 
- L

um
p 

Su
m

 W
or

k

Fo
r (

C
on

tra
ct

):
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
N

um
be

r:

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Pe
rio

d:
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
D

at
e:

B
C

D
M

at
er

ia
ls

 P
re

se
nt

ly
To

ta
l C

om
pl

et
ed

 
B

al
an

ce
 to

 F
in

is
h

St
or

ed
 (n

ot
 in

 C
 o

r D
)

 a
nd

 S
to

re
d 

to
 D

at
e

(B
 - 

F)
(C

 +
 D

 +
 E

)

33
 7

5 
00

$1
82

,7
61

.0
0

$1
82

,7
61

.0
0

$1
82

,7
61

.0
0

10
0.

0%

$5
85

.0
0

$5
85

.0
0

$5
85

.0
0

10
0.

0%
$3

1,
09

2.
00

$2
5,

75
0.

00
$5

,3
42

.0
0

$3
1,

09
2.

00
10

0.
0%

$2
14

,4
38

.0
0 

$2
09

,0
96

.0
0 

$5
,3

42
.0

0 
$2

14
,4

38
.0

0 
T

ot
al

s

%
   

   
  

(F
 / 

B
)  

  

E

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Se
ct

io
n 

N
o.

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

Fr
om

 P
re

vi
ou

s A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

(C
+D

)

Ch
an

ge
 O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
Ch

an
ge

 O
rd

er
 N

o.
 2

 - 
Ge

ne
ra

to
r r

ev
en

ue
 g

ra
de

 m
et

er
s

C
on

tr
ac

to
r'

s A
pp

lic
at

io
n

7th
 S

tr
ee

t S
ub

st
at

io
n 

Sw
itc

hg
ea

r A
dd

iti
on

 to
 in

clu
de

:  
(3

) 
Ea

to
n/

Cu
tle

r H
am

m
er

 p
ow

er
 m

od
ul

e 
se

ct
io

ns
; (

3)
 E

at
on

/C
ut

le
r 

Ha
m

m
er

 1
20

0 
am

p 
cir

cu
it 

br
ea

ke
rs

; (
3)

 fr
on

t d
oo

rs
; (

3)
 re

ar
 

ex
te

ns
io

ns
; (

3)
 S

EL
-3

51
 re

la
ys

; (
3)

 b
re

ak
er

 co
nt

ro
l s

w
itc

he
s, 

m
ou

nt
ed

 in
 fr

on
t d

oo
r; 

(9
) G

E 
ET

-1
6 

in
di

ca
tin

g 
lig

ht
s, 

m
ou

nt
ed

 
in

 fr
on

t d
oo

r (
(3

) r
ed

, g
re

en
, w

hi
te

); 
(3

) t
es

t s
w

itc
he

s, 
m

ou
nt

ed
 

in
 fr

on
t d

oo
r; 

(3
) m

ul
ti-

fu
nc

tio
n 

m
et

er
s, 

m
ou

nt
ed

 in
 fr

on
t d

oo
r; 

al
l n

ec
es

sa
ry

 te
rm

in
al

 b
lo

ck
s, 

fu
se

 b
lo

ck
s, 

&
 sw

itc
hb

oa
rd

 w
ire

; 
Sp

ar
e 

pa
rt

s –
 (6

) L
ED

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
la

m
ps

 fo
r e

ac
h 

co
lo

r o
f i

ns
ta

lle
d 

lig
ht

 a
nd

 (6
) 1

20
/2

40
 V

 fu
se

s f
or

 e
ac

h 
in

st
al

le
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
fu

se
; 

sw
itc

hg
ea

r d
el

iv
er

y 
to

 jo
b 

sit
e,

 p
la

ce
d 

in
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

&
 b

ol
te

d 
to

 
ex

ist
in

g 
sw

itc
hg

ea
r

6 
(F

IN
A

L)

10
/2

3/
20

17
9/

22
/2

01
7

7t
h 

St
re

et
 S

ub
st

at
io

n 
- P

ha
se

 IV
 S

w
itc

hg
ea

r A
dd

iti
on

Sc
he

du
le

d 
V

al
ue

 ($
)

A

Th
is

 P
er

io
d

F
W

or
k 

C
om

pl
et

ed
G

EJ
C

D
C

®
 C

-6
20

 C
on

tra
ct

or
's 

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ay
m

en
t

©
 2

01
3 

N
at

io
na

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 fo
r E

JC
D

C
.  

A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 27



Invoice

Date

9/22/2017

Invoice #

4925

Bill To

City of Osawatomie
PO Box 37
Osawatomie, KS  66064

Ship To

Mid-States Energy Works, Inc.
618 N Santa Fe
PO Box 1098

Salina, KS 67401
785-827-3631

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Ship Date

9/22/2017

Ship Via S.O.#

1831

Thank you for your business.
Total

Item Code DescriptionQuantity Price Each AmountU/M

Quoted Project Quoted Project - Final Billing for Installation of
Generator Metering

5,342.00 5,342.00

Sales Tax 9.00% 0.00

$5,342.00

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 28



Project Manager
10-23-17

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 29



  

 

3709 CITY ORDINANCES 
Keeping Animals Within City Limits 

 
In reference to: 
Sections 2-101 and 2-102 of the 
Osawatomie City Ordinances 

 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 30



Dear City Council Members,  

I would first like to thank you all for setting aside this time to review my proposal. It was recently brought 

to my attention by an officer of the Town’s Police Department that it is against Osawatomie’s City Code 

to keep or own a miniature pet pig within city limits. As a fairly new resident of this town and as an 

owner of a small pet pig, hearing this news was extremely heartbreaking.  

This unfortunate event is what has lead me to prepare this formal request to allow domesticated miniature 

pigs within the city as pets. I have put together this packet which includes a little information about 

myself, factual and statistical information regarding miniature pigs, and examples of existing animal 

ordinances in neighboring cities within Kansas and Missouri allowing mini pigs to be kept as pets. My 

hope is that by presenting this data to you, it will help shed some light on common concerns and 

misconceptions that people generally have about pigs, and that the governing body will take these facts 

and supporting documents in to serious consideration when making a final decision.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 31



My Family 

 

My name is Morgan Johnson; I am 22 years old. I grew up in Kansas City Missouri and graduated from 

Park Hill High School as an early graduate in 2012. I now work for Performance Contracting Group, as 

an IT support technician.  

I have two dogs. Charlie age 3 and Althea age 4. I have had them both 

since they were puppies and as I mentioned before, I also have a pet 

miniature pig. Her name is Esther and she is age 2. I can easily say that 

these three mean everything and more to me. 

I had previously been living in 

downtown Kansas City. As I am sure 

you can probably imagine, it was not 

the most desirable location to live 

with three animals. When my lease was up I decided to start looking at 

purchasing a home away from the city. After months of looking I found 

the perfect home, here in Osawatomie KS. As soon as I arrived to view 

the property, I was immediately in love with its old time charm and 

authenticity. Soon after the closing day we moved out here.                                                                

Everything had been great up until this month. In the beginning of September, I was given a citation for 

unlawful possession of my mini pig within city limits. This is 

ultimately my fault for not doing my homework on the City’s animal 

laws before moving… But I will fight to have this ordinance changed 

so that my family can be together again. Esther is currently staying 

with my parents and I visit on 

the weekends. The dogs and I 

miss her very much, our house 

is not the same without her.  

 

 

  

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 32



 

Animal Control Information from Cities Neighboring 
Osawatomie 

 

Olathe KS 

 120 Reported cat/dog bites in the last year 
 1 Reported incident of mini pig at large zero attacks/bites 

 

Overland Park KS 

 60 reported cat/dog bites  
 1 Reported pig at large and zero attacks/bites 

 

Shawnee KS 

 Not many reported cat/dog bites  
 1 Reported pig at large zero attacks/bites 

 

Lawrence KS 

 Reported cat/dog bites  
 0 Reported pig attacks/bites 

 

Kansas City Mo 

 Reported cat/dog bites in the last year 
 0 Reported pig attacks/bites 

 

Grandview MO 

 25 calls reporting aggressive dog barking and aggressive dog behavior  
 1 Reported issue with a full sized feeding pig 
 No Reported issues with miniature pigs 

 

This is a list of SOME (not all) of the cities within the States of Kansas and Missouri that have made 
changes to better define their animal and livestock ordinances. More and more cities all across the U.S. 
have stopped categorizing these small domesticated animals as livestock, and have made amendments to 
allow them to be kept as household pets 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 33



 

The Facts of Owning Pigs as Pets 

Written by: The American Mini Pig Association 

Mini pigs have unfairly been excluded from city zoning ordinances across the United States. Most of 

these laws were put into place before the era of the pet mini pigs. The laws in place are often referring to 

livestock, as large hogs raised for meat purposes. Please consider the following to amend your local 

ordinance to allow pet mini pigs to live with their devoted families. There is no reason these pets should 

be excluded or singled out. Mini pigs offer a variety of benefits and challenges for their owners just as all 

other pets do. To learn more about mini pigs as pets please visit www.americanminipigassociation.com or 

contact the American Mini Pig Association directly at info@americanminipigassociation.com. We would 

be glad to answer any questions you or your city council members might have.   

 

Myth: Pigs are not pets  

We beg to differ! Pigs have been pets since the 1980s. A rapidly growing number of owners across the 

United States, Canada, and beyond, claim their dedication to pet mini pigs. The numbers continue to 

spike as more families fall in love with the charms and challenges of these unique pets. Follow the 

American Mini Pig Association on Facebook or view the massive educational website dedicated to mini 

pigs as family pets. The American Mini Pig advocates for responsible owner, breeder, rescue, and 

veterinary practices. Mini pigs are being registered as pets through the official AMPA registry. Resource: 

www.americanminipigassociation.com  

 

Myth: Pigs will make us sick  

Pet pigs present a very low zoonotic risk to humans. You are far more likely to get sick from your child’s 

classmates or a stranger at the grocery store than from a pet pig. Pigs living as pets are not exposed to the 

conditions and diseases of commercial farm hogs. The CDC states: “Almost all influenza cases in humans 

are caused by human flu viruses, not viruses from swine.” and “At this time, there are three main flu 

viruses that circulate in U.S. pigs: H1N1, H1N2 and H3N2. These viruses do not usually infect people 

and are genetically different from the H1N1 and H3N2 viruses that commonly circulate in people.” 

According to the North Carolina Swine Veterinary Group, even on commercial pig farms, people are 

more at risk from mechanical or electrical injury than microorganisms. To further protect against zoonotic 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 34

http://www.americanminipigassociation.com/


diseases, mini pigs should be vaccinated yearly against erysipelas and regularly dewormed with 

Ivermectin to prevent mange mites as recommended by the Merck Veterinary Manual. This is similar to 

the vaccine and parasite control routine that is standard for dogs, cats, and other pets. Some cities require 

a rabies vaccine in pet pigs as an added precaution. Resources” www.cdc.org www.ncsu.edu  

 

Myth: Pigs are HUGE!  

Mini pigs average in height from 12 to 18 inches tall at maturity. They are short and heavy. They are very 

similar in height to English Bulldogs or Cocker Spaniels. Mini pigs average 50-150 lbs in weight when 

full grown, very similar in weight to medium to large dogs but the pigs are much shorter in height than a 

dog with similar weight. A 70 pound mini pig will take up less space on the couch than his 70 pound 

Labrador Retriever brother! Comparing pigs and dogs: Mini Pigs 12 to 18 inches average 50 to 150 

pounds average English Mastiff dog 30 inches MINIMUM according to the Mastiff Club 343 pounds on 

record Newfoundland dog 36 inches tall on record 260 pounds on record Great Dane dog 44 inches tall on 

record 230 pounds on record Neapolitan Mastiff dog 31 inches according to AKC Breed Standard 200 

pounds according to Dog Breed Info Irish Wolfhound dog 34 inches according to AKC Breed Standard 

120+ pounds according to AKC Breed Standard Saint Bernard 35 inches inches according to Dog Guide 

357 pounds on record While no one can guarantee the size of any animal, choosing an AMPA Registered 

Breeder will ensure pet owners are not deceived. These breeders have been pre-screened, proven 

measurements of the breeding pigs, and signed a Code of Ethics to ensure happy, healthy, socialized mini 

pigs. Resources: www.AMPAbreeders.com www.americanminipigassociation.com www.akc.org 

www.guinnessworldrecords.com www.ibtimes.com www.dogbreedinfo.com www.dogguide.net 

www.mcoamastiff.com www.thehydrantblog.com www.worldrecordacademy.com  

 

Myth: All pigs are the same,  

pigs Pigs come in a variety of shapes and sizes, bred for different purposes. There are three distinctions of 

pigs: pets, livestock, and medical research. Pet Mini Pigs are a miniature size of pig as recognized and 

registered by the American Mini Pig Association. These pigs are usually mixed with several breeds 

Juliana, Gottengin/Guttengin, African Pygmy, Yucatan Micro, Swedish White, and various mixes of these 

breeds. It is very rare to find a purebred Vietnamese potbellied pig. Instead, today’s pet pigs are mixed 

breeds or “mutts” often referred to as American Mini Pigs. Mini pigs average in height from 12 to 18 

inches and 50 to 150 pounds at maturity when they are 5 years old. Mini pigs are bred and sold as pets. 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 35

http://www.ncsu.edu/


Breeders focus on temperament, personality, size, and structural soundness avoiding genetic faults or 

aggression. These pigs are often used as Therapy Animals in hospitals, nursing homes and schools and as 

Emotional Support Animals (ESA) due to their intelligence and bonds with their owners/families. The 

purpose of these animals is to be family companions as pets. Livestock are defined by Merriam-Webster 

as farm animals kept for use and profit. Pigs in terms of livestock are often referring to as "farm hogs" or 

"full size hogs". Common livestock breeds of swine are Landrace, Yorkshire, Berkshire, Tamworth, Red 

Wattle, Large Black, Large White, Mulefoot, Duroc, and Old Spot. These animals are raised as a food 

source on a small or large scale, both at farms and commercial facilities. Livestock farm hogs will 

typically grow in excess of 700-1,000 pounds when allowed to mature. However, the vast majority of 

farm hogs are slaughtered by the time they reach 250 pounds around 6 months of age. The purpose of 

these animals is financial profit through food production. Medical research has long used swine in 

laboratories for medical advances to benefit human health care. According to the American College of 

Veterinary Pathologists, the most common miniature breeds available in the United States are the 

Hanford, Yucatan, Yucatan micro, Sinclair, and Göttingen (from largest to smallest). Swine have been an 

integral part of surgical training, pharmaceuticals and medicine development, testing the safety of 

medications, toxicology testing, organ transplantation, bioprosthetic organs, cardiovascular research, 

wound healing, burn victim treatments, and regenerative medicine. Swine have also been used in studies 

involving ulcers, cancers, diabetes, and alcoholism. Swine involved in medical research are bred, born, 

and raised in closed facilities that are highly regulated for genetic background and disease control. 

Resources: American College of Veterinary Pathology Gottingen Mini Pigs National Anti-Vivisection 

Society www.americanminipigassociation.com www.merriam-webster.com www.vet.sagepub.com 

www.thepigsite.com www.minipigs.dk www.navs.org 

 

 Myth: Pigs are noisy  

Pigs are animals and do make noise as they communicate, just as all animals and humans do. A well cared 

for pet pig will not cause any disruption to the neighborhood. Many pet pigs live happily in their home or 

in their yard with only soft grunting and quiet communications of contentment. If you’re lucky you’ll hear 

an oof oof or a funny bark if they get excited that sounds a lot like a dog! High volume obnoxious sounds 

are more connected to commercial farm settings with many, many large animals similar to a dog kennel 

or shelter. This is a completely different scenario than a single pet mini pig or single pet dog. A pet mini 

pig does not face the same challenges as a large scale commercial farm. The noise of a pig can be 

compared to the noise of a dog, in that typically they are very quiet, but can raise their voice when they 

are hurt, scared, or lonely, and each is an individual with its own personality. Some dogs are very quiet 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 36

http://www.navs.org/


and some are a regular nuisance to their neighbors. A pig’s most extreme squeal can reach 110 decibels, 

which is a very short burst of panic noise. Similarly, a dog kennel of barking dogs can reach 100-108 

decibels of nonstop barking, as referenced by Perdue. Some things commonly heard in a neighborhood 

that are louder than a pig’s brief squeal are circular saw, chain saw, and firecrackers. Resources: 

www.pijac.org www.progressiveag.org  

 

Myth: Pigs stink and create too much waste  

Mini pigs have no body odor when they are spayed and neutered. They have very few functioning sweat 

glands, instead relying on water or mud to cool them off. Most pet pigs enjoy a nice roll in a kiddy pool! 

That is, when they aren’t snoozing in front of the TV. Intact boars (males that have not been neutered) do 

have a musky odor that is used to attract females. The American Mini Pig Association recommends all pet 

pigs be spayed or neutered before 6 months of age. A neutered pet pig will not have the odor of a boar. 

All pets create waste, but pigs create fertilizer! Pig’s manure can be composted to feed the garden. Swine 

manure contains several essential plant nutrients giving a higher crop yield than inorganic fertilizers. All 

pet waste should be managed by owners. For pigs, picking up regularly and disposing of the waste or 

composting, there is no smell or odor. Resources: www.sagepub.com 

www.americanminipigassociation.com  

 

Myth: Pigs are dangerous 

 Pigs are affectionate, intelligent, excellent communicators, and very much loved as family pets across the 

world. There is no reason to fear them. These small pigs are very similar in size to a bulldog. If a male 

mini pig grows tusks past the lip line, these can be easily trimmed by a veterinarian as described by the 

Merck Veterinary Manual. Statistics vary by locality, but residents are far more likely to be bitten by a 

dog or cat in the neighborhood than a pet pig. To reduce any concern, zoning regulations may include 

requirements for pet pigs to be spayed, neutered, microchipped with a permanent identification, 

vaccinated against rabies, and contained in a fence or on a leash. Resources: www.merckvetmanual.com 

Myth: Property values will decrease There is absolutely no evidence that property values will decrease by 

having a pet pig in the community. On the contrary, mini pigs tend to bring a lot of positive attention, 

sometimes even media coverage! These special pets are opening the eyes of people everywhere. Local 

mini pigs often become celebrities in their own neighborhoods towns. They bring a certain join to the 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 37

http://www.progressiveag.org/
http://www.americanminipigassociation.com/


community that no other pet does. Resources: www.americanminipigassociation.com/blog click Mini Pig 

Heroes  

Myth: Pigs are fed garbage or waste scraps  

Mini pigs are considered family pets with all the comforts and care that other family pets are given, 

including top notch nutrition and sanitary care. Mazuri and other companies have formulated a complete 

pelleted diet to meet the specific needs of mini pigs. In addition to their pellets, mini pigs often enjoy a 

daily salad of fruits and vegetables along with a few healthy snacks or treats such as popcorn, cheerios, or 

raisins. Mini pigs should NEVER be fed garbage or waste scraps. While this *may* be the case with 

some farmers that raise large hogs for slaughter, they do this to grow the hog to market size as cost 

effectively as possible. Mini pig families are not raising pigs to slaughter and they are not looking to cut 

cost. Pet pigs are family and often claimed to “eat better” than their humans! Many pet pig owners go to 

great lengths to feed their pigs a fresh assortment of organic vegetables and whole, fresh foods. Learn 

more about Mazuri mini pig food. Resources: www.americanminipigassociation.com www.mazuri.com  

 

Myth: Pigs cannot live indoors  

Mini pigs are very happy to live indoor/outdoor just like the family dog, as stated by the Merck 

Veterinary Manual. If pigs are housed outside, they should be given proper fencing and protection from 

the elements as addressed in the American Mini Pig Association Owner Code of Ethics. Mini pigs can be 

trained to use a litter box like a cat, or to go outside into the yard to use the bathroom just like the family’s 

dog. Read more about potty training pet pigs. Resources: www.americanminipigassociation.com 

www.merckvetmanual.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 38

http://www.merckvetmanual.com/


 

 

Ordinances in Cities Surrounding Osawatomie that 

Pertain to Keeping Pigs Within City Their Limits 
 

 Kansas City, Missouri https://www.municode.com/library/mo/kansas_city/codes 

Sec. 14-13. - Vietnamese potbellied pigs. Modified Domesticated Vietnamese potbellied pigs may be kept 

in residentially zoned areas of the city provided that the owner must be able to produce certifications from 

a veterinarian that such animals are potbellied pigs and not another breed of pig. (Code of Gen. Ords. 

1967, § 6.12.1; No. 911488, 12-11-91; Ord. No. 951372, § 1, 11-9-95; Ord. No. 150493, § 1, 7-2-15) 

 

 Wichita, Kansas  

Sec. 6.04.172. - Swine and goat maintenance. (a) Except as provided in subsection (b) of this section, 

it is unlawful for any person to keep or maintain any swine or male goats within the corporate limits 

of the city, except for stockyards or packing house operations, special scientific operations in 

industrial areas or activities in conjunction with livestock shows. Other industrial or agricultural 

maintenance of swine may be approved, if the industrial or agricultural premises is located five 

hundred or more feet from any residentially zoned lot as defined by the Unified Zoning Code. This 

distance requirement may be waived by the Chief of Police or designee. (b) Registered purebred 

miniature Vietnamese potbelly pigs and other similar registered purebred miniature pigs may be kept 

within the city limits, subject to the conditions stated in subsections (c) and (d) of this section. (c) It is 

unlawful for any person to maintain a registered purebred miniature pig which: (1) Weighs more than 

80 pounds; (2) Is not spayed or neutered upon reaching maturity; (3) Has not undergone a blood test 

to show the animal is free from pseudo rabies; or (4) Is maintained as a food source. (d) It is unlawful 

for any person to: (1) Keep a registered purebred miniature pig without a current animal maintenance 

permit as required by section 6.04.157 of the Code of the City of Wichita; (2) Maintain more than one 

registered purebred miniature pig on any licensed premises.  

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 39

https://www.municode.com/library/mo/kansas_city/codes


(Ord. No. 48-300, § 24, 3-24-09, eff. 7-1-09; Ord. No. 49-010, § 25, 5-24-2011; Ord. No. 

49010(Corr. Copy), § 25, 7-11-2011) Anglet 

 

 Lawrence, Kansas  

amends city ordinance to allow pet pigs http://www2.ljworld.com/news/2012/jan/18/some-pigs-city-

allows-potbellied-swines-pets/ 

 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 40

http://www2.ljworld.com/news/2012/jan/18/some-pigs-city-allows-potbellied-swines-pets/
http://www2.ljworld.com/news/2012/jan/18/some-pigs-city-allows-potbellied-swines-pets/


 

 

 

 

  

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 41



 

 

 

 

 

 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 42



 

FEDERAL DEFINITIONS  

 

-U.S. Code Title 7 § 8302 states “The term “livestock” means all farm-raised animals.” -Title 9 of the 

Code of Federal Regulations defines:  

“Farm animal means any domestic species of cattle, sheep, swine, goats, llamas, or horses, which are normally and 

have historically, been kept and raised on farms in the United States, and used or intended for use as food or fiber, or 

for improving animal nutrition, breeding, management, or production efficiency, or for improving the quality of 

food or fiber. This term also includes animals such as rabbits, mink, and chinchilla, when they are used solely for 

purposes of meat or fur, and animals such as horses and llamas when used solely as work and pack animals.”  

“Pet animal means any animal that has commonly been kept as a pet in family households in the United States, such 

as dogs, cats, guinea pigs, rabbits, and hamsters. This term excludes exotic animals and wild animals.” 

 “Exotic animal means any animal not identified in the definition of “animal” provided in this part that is native to a 

foreign country or of foreign origin or character, is not native to the United States, or was introduced from abroad. 

This term specifically includes animals such as, but not limited to, lions, tigers, leopards, elephants, camels, 

antelope, anteaters, kangaroos, and water buffalo, and species of foreign domestic cattle, such as Ankole, Gayal, and 

Yak.”  

“Wild animal means any animal which is now or historically has been found in the wild, or in the wild state, within 

the boundaries of the United States, its territories, or possessions. This term includes, but is not limited to, animals 

such as: Deer, skunk, opossum, raccoon, mink, armadillo, coyote, squirrel, fox, wolf. 

 **Wild state means living in its original, natural condition; not domesticated.  

“Retail pet store means a place of business or residence at which the seller, buyer, and the animal available for sale 

are physically present so that every buyer may personally observe the animal prior to purchasing and/or taking 

custody of that animal after purchase, and where only the following animals are sold or offered for sale, at retail, for 

use as pets: Dogs, cats, rabbits, guinea pigs, hamsters, gerbils, rats, mice, gophers, chinchillas, domestic ferrets, 

domestic farm animals, birds, and coldblooded species.” 

 -USDA Animal Welfare Act & Animal Welfare Regulations defines same as Code of Federal 

Regulations 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 43



 

2017-10-18 Miniature Pigs Memo 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: October 18, 2017 

TO: Don Cawby 

FROM: Ted Bartlett 

RE: Miniature Pigs 

I have done some research and spoken with several people regarding the keeping of Pot Bellied or 

Miniature pigs, including reviewing Morgan Johnson’s letter to the council in regards to this issue.  I 

checked most, but not all, of the cities, Ms. Johnson refers to and found all of her information to be 

correct. In my conversations with the communities that allow potbellied pigs, I did not ask for numbers 

in regards to complaints about potbellied pigs vs. dogs and cats.  The myths she lists are directly off of 

the website she refers to in the letter and all of the other internet resources I checked all seem to 

agree with the information contained in Johnson’s letter to the Council.  I did check with several 

communities in our area and found it odd that most, like us, do not allow the keeping of potbellied 

pigs. All of the surrounding communities I checked with define them as swine, same as we do, and 

therefore are considered livestock.   

It is worth noting most traditional livestock or farm animals have a miniature version and there are 

multiple organizations and websites dedicated to the keeping and caring for them.  I mention this only 

for you to realize, in time, someone else may come forward with a request for you to consider the 

keeping of miniature horses and or cows.   

I checked with our local veterinarian, Dr. Nicki Boss, who is the vet for the Osawatomie Pound.  She 

grew up in rural Missouri and said she personally has had pets of all kinds.  She does like the miniature 

pigs as pets and believes they make great pets and in her opinion if kept right are no more of a 

nuisance than cats or dogs.  She said that every pig breed is swine and therefore should be defined as 

livestock.  She also mentioned that people are keeping all types of traditional farm animals as pets in 

the miniature version, but no matter what you call it, they are still livestock.  Dr. Boss said that while 

miniature or potbellied pigs are a different breed, they do have distinguishable features from the 

traditional pig.  She had many suggestions to consider if the Council decided to allow them:   

  

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 44



 

2017-10-18 Miniature Pigs Memo  Page 2 

1. Special license with annual and complaint inspections.  

2. Treat them like cats and dogs.  

3. A size or weight restriction. 

4. Include them in the keeping restriction of a number of animals allowed (5 total dogs and cats) 

and license and register them as we do dogs and cats.   

Concerning her suggestions, the only suggestion I have an issue with is the size/weight restriction.  In 

my opinion, I don’t feel that neither I nor most of our officers are prepared to judge the weight of any 

breed of pig.  If a weight restriction would be required then I would suggest that we require this at the 

time of annual license something from a veterinarian showing the weight of the animal.   Dr. Boss said 

that she would be able to house any miniature up to 100lbs.     

I also checked with the Kansas Department of Agriculture, Animal Facilities Inspection, and Division of 

Animal Health the agency that licenses our pound.  According to Jeff Jones, Program Manager we are 

licensed to house cats and dogs.  Jones did say that if he were to inspect our pound and we had a 

miniature pig housed, he would not consider us in violation, as long as it did not cause any “undue 

stress” to any animal in the pound.   We discussed the subjective language quite a bit of what 

constitutes “undue stress.” By the pound’s very nature, one could argue that any animal is caused 

stress.  Jones said he felt that the inspectors do a good and are reasonable with the enforcement of 

this.  I would agree that over the years, the inspectors I have dealt with look for signs that would 

indicate “undue stress” vs “stress”.   Jones said that the State of Kansas defines any pig breed as swine 

and livestock.  Jones said that because of this any miniature pig or any miniature of any kind would 

have to be treated as livestock when they are picked up “at large”.  I have included below the statutes 

that Jones sent to me regarding taking up strays.   

The concern I have is where do we house these animals so that we do not cause them or other animals 

“undue stress”?  Because they are considered livestock by the state of Kansas, when they are picked up 

the animal must be held for at least 21 days and the city must publish a notice at least 7 days prior to 

the sale of the animal.  I would be thrilled if all owners were as responsible as Morgan Johnson appears 

to be, but the truth is they are not.   

I just finished cleaning the pound and as of right now, October 18, 2017, at approx. 3:20 pm the pound 

has 14 dogs, 9 cats and 7 kittens at the pound.  Only two cats at the pound are owner known and will 

be reclaimed, hopefully, others will be but this is all I know for sure.  I had to euthanize two dogs 

yesterday that were not adoptable due to temperament.  I do not think I could keep any miniature pig 

at the pound without causing “undue stress”.  We also hold for the City of Paola, Miami County, and 

Fontana and for Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks (Hillsdale Lake). Our rescue groups struggle 

not to find placement of these animals and do an amazing job.  We will end up dealing with any 

miniature allowed as a stray eventually.   

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 45



 

2017-10-18 Miniature Pigs Memo  Page 3 

I did check with Olive’s Hope, the rescue group that coordinates all of the Osawatomie Pounds rescue 

efforts.  Olive’s Hope does know of rescues for miniatures and that the Louisburg animal clinic can 

house them.   

K.S.A. 47-229. Definitions. As used in this act: (a) "Domestic animals," shall include all domestic 

animals except dogs and cats.  

(b) "Stray" or "strays" shall mean any domestic animal which is found running at large, contrary to law, 

or which may be found in any enclosure other than that of its ownership, and whose owner is not 

known in the community or whose owner cannot be found.  

History: L. 1945, ch. 226, § 1; June 28.  

K.S.A. 47-230. Taking up stray; notice, requirements; record of ownership and animal released, when; 

costs. (a) Any person may take up any stray found upon such person’s premises or upon any public 

thoroughfare adjoining thereto. Within 24 hours after taking up the stray, such person shall report the 

taking up to the sheriff of the county in which the stray is taken up. The report shall include a 

description of the stray, including the type of animal, color, weight, size, sex, age, marks, brands or 

other distinguishing features, the place where the animal is kept and the address of such person who 

took up the stray. The sheriff shall then notify the state animal health commissioner and the owners of 

all registered brands found on the stray. If the sheriff and the animal health commissioner, or the 

commissioner’s duly authorized representatives find and establish the owner of the stray, a record to 

that effect shall be kept. (b) Subject to the agreement of both the sheriff and the animal health 

commissioner, or the commissioner’s duly authorized representative, the stray shall be released to the 

established owner upon payment of:  

(1) All costs accrued in the stray proceeding, including the cost for any damage which the stray may 

have caused while in the sheriff’s control; and  

(2) reasonable compensation to the person taking up the stray for the costs of keeping and feeding such 

stray, including the cost for any damage which the stray may have caused.  

History: L. 1945, ch. 226, § 2; L. 1947, ch. 297, § 1; L. 1951, ch. 310, § 1; L. 1965, ch. 329, § 1; L. 1970, 

ch. 205, § 1; July 1; L. 2012, ch. 140, § 9; July 1. 

K.S.A. 47-238. Same; advertising stray by sheriff; delivery of stray to market; sale; conditions. After 

the sheriff has received notice of the taking up of any stray, and the ownership not having been 

established, the sheriff shall advertise such stray in the area where taken up, and shall cause the stray 

to be delivered to a public livestock market and shall sell or cause such stray to be sold at such a 

market, to the highest bidder for cash. Such advertisement shall be at least seven days before sale date, 

and such sale date shall be at least 21 days after the date the stray was reported to the sheriff.  

History: L. 1970, ch. 205, § 2; July 1; L. 2012, ch. 125, § 7; July 1.  

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 46



 

2017-10-18 Miniature Pigs Memo  Page 4 

K.S.A. 47-239. Same; publication notice for sale; contents; disposition of proceeds of sale; special 

stray fund; establishing of ownership within six months of sale. (a) The notice for the sale of the stray 

shall be published for one issue in a publication or publications having general circulation in the area 

where such stray was taken up. Such notice shall describe the stray by stating the kind of animal, sex, 

age and brands. The notice shall not contain any statement as to the color of the stray or as to any 

marks or other distinguishing features and it shall not contain the name or address of the person who 

took up such stray. Out of the proceeds from the sale of such stray, the sheriff shall pay the person who 

took up such stray, reasonable compensation for keeping and feeding the stray. The sheriff also shall 

pay all costs of the stray proceedings. Any proceeds remaining in the hands of the sheriff after payment 

of feeding and sale costs, shall be paid by the sheriff to the treasurer of the county in which the stray 

was taken up. Such funds shall be placed by the county treasurer in a special stray fund.  

(b) At any time prior to the expiration to six months following the date of such deposit with the county 

treasurer, a claimant may appear before the sheriff and submit evidence of ownership of such stray. If 

such evidence is acceptable and satisfactory to the sheriff and to the state animal health commissioner 

or the commissioner’s authorized representative, for purpose of establishing ownership of such stray, 

the sheriff shall direct the county treasurer to disburse the remainder of the proceeds from the sale of 

such stray to the claimant.  

(c) Upon the expiration of a period of six months following the receipt of deposit of proceeds from the 

sale of any stray, without any such directive having been received from the sheriff, the county treasurer 

shall pay the remaining proceeds to the animal health commissioner to be remitted, deposited and 

credited as provided by K.S.A. 47-417a, and amendments thereto.  

History: L. 1970, ch. 205, § 3; L. 1973, ch. 2, § 17; July 1; L. 2012, ch. 140, § 10; July 1. 

 

 

 

 

 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 47



 

2017-10-25 SAM Auditorium Change Order 

 

 

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE OF MEETING: October 25, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM: Change Order for Auditorium Project 

PRESENTER: Don Cawby, City Manager 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Pay Application No. 2 for MTS on the Auditorium project reflects a change order of 

$27,000.  The amount reflects the City running the brick billing through MTS instead of paying directly.  

MTS is merely passing the bills through to the City.  However, since the payment is going to MTS and 

not the brick provider, the change order needs to be made. 

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review and take action on the proposed Change Order No. 1 for MTS on 

the Auditorium Project.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Staff recommends the following motion: Move to approve 

Change Order No. 1 as presented.   

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 48



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 49



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 50



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 51



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 52



L. Mark Govea, Mayor 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
DATE: October 25, 2017 
TO: City Council 
FROM: Planning Commission 
RE: Special Use Permit 
 
The Osawatomie Planning Commission held a public hearing August 25, 2017, to hear a proposal 
application for a Special Use Permit on the property.  The public hearing also included a hearing to 
rezone the property and the owners request for zoning text amendments to allow travel trailer parks 
on the property.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Cutburth, seconded by President Gorman to conditionally 
approve special use permit on condition that rezoning and proposed text amendments are approved 
by City Council and the applicant returns with a more detailed site plan with landscaping proposals and 
utility location descriptions. Yeas: All. 
 
The planning commission, owner and city council worked together to rezone the property and amend 
the Osawatomie Zoning regulations. The council has yet to approve the special use permit that was 
approved by the planning commission with conditions. The conditions for approval have now been met 
by the owner and the planning commission recommends approval of Mr. Kleins Special Use Permit. On 
October 16th, the city received Mr. Klein’s site plan and distributed the site plan to the planning 
commission. The commission agreed that the site plan covered all of the conditions for which the 
planning commission required to conditionally approve the special use permit in August. 
 
The Osawatomie Planning Commission held a second meeting on Tuesday, September 26th to hold a 
public hearing for a special use permit application made by Doug Walker. Mr. Walker currently has an 
outdated special use permit and would like to get a permit so that he can operate under the new 
zoning regulations at his travel trailer park on 125 First Street. 
 
At the meeting, Ted Bartlett briefly summarized again for the commission the changes that Mr. Walker 
is interested in operating under, primarily the new amendment that allows tenants to stay longer than 
120 days. The new special use permit would require Mr. Walker to construct a storm shelter, a project 
the park is currently underway with, to be in compliance. With the addition of the storm shelter, Mr. 
Walker’s travel trailer park will meet all the required regulations for travel trailer parks in Osawatomie.  
 
A motion was made by John Wastlund, seconded by Mike Gorman to recommend approval of the 
application for Special Use Permit for 125 First Street to the City Council. Yeas: All.   
 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 53



City of Osawatomie  page 2 

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:    Approve or deny two special use permit applications. The denial of an 
application requires a 2/3 majority vote.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Approve both special use permits for Mr. Klein and Mr. 
Walkers by passing the attached ordinances in separate motions. 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 54



(Published in the Miami County Republic on November 1, 2017) 1t 
 

 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  37__ 

 
AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO 
OPERATE A TRAVEL TRAILER PARK IN AN AG, AGRICULTURAL 
DISTRICT  

 

 WHEREAS, John Klein, is requesting a Special Use Permit to operate a Travel Trailer 
park in a Ag, Agricultural District, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the property is located on the southeast corner of 6th and Kelly Ave. in 
Osawatomie, Kansas, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the current zoning of the property is the City’s AG, Agricultural, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Osawatomie Planning Commission held a public hearing on this 
proposed Special Use Permit on April 25, 2017, in accordance with City and State zoning laws.  
The Planning Commission recommends approval for the Special Use Permit. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF OSAWATOMIE, KANSAS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION ONE:  A special use permit is granted to John Klein to operate a travel trailer 
park at 6th and Kelly Ave., Osawatomie, Kansas 
 

SECTION TWO:  The special use permit will be operated on the following described real 
estate, situated in Osawatomie, Miami County, Kansas, to-wit: 

 
Commencing at the Northeast corner of the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, 
Township 18 South, Range 22 East, thence South 89 degrees 01'00" West 30.93 
feet along the North line of said Quarter Section, thence South 5 degrees 08'30" 
West 60.38 feet to the true point of beginning, said point being on South Right of 
Way line of Kelly Street, thence South 5 degrees 08'30" West 386.51 feet, thence 
South 74 degrees 09'45" West 417.70 feet, thence South 15 degrees 50'15" East 
30.00 feet, thence South 74 degrees 09'45" West 181.42 feet; thence along a curve 
to the right, said curve having a Radius of 874.42 feet, a Central Angle of 17 
degrees 22'21" and an Arc Length of 265.13 feet, to a point on the Easterly Right 
of Way line of Old 169 Highway, thence North 3 degrees 16'18" West 119.07 feet 
along said right of way line, thence North 7 degrees 20'18" West 177.38 feet 
along said right of way line, thence North 89 degrees 01'00" East 117.03 feet, 
thence North 0 degrees 30'04" West 300.00 feet, to a point on the South Right of 
Way line of Kelly Street, thence North 89 degrees 01’00" East 780.07 feet along 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 55



the South Right of Way line of Kelly Street, to the point of beginning, all in the 
City of Osawatomie, Miami County, Kansas. 
 
EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT 
 
Commencing at the Northeast comer of the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, 
Township 18 South, Range 22 East, thence South 89 degrees 00'58" West 30.93 
feet along the North line of said Quarter Section, thence South 5 degrees 08'30" 
West 60.34 feet to the true point of beginning, said point being on the South Right 
of Way line of Kelly Street, thence South 5 degrees 08'30" West 386.51 feet, 
thence South 74 degrees 09'45" West 268.26 feet, thence North 0 degrees 59'02" 
West 453.07 feet to a point on the South Right of Way line of Kelly Street, thence 
North 89 degrees 00'58" East 300.54 feet along the South Right of Way line of 
Kelly Street to the point of beginning, all in the City of Osawatomie, Miami 
County, Kansas; 
 
SECTION THREE:  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and one publication in the official City newspaper. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Osawatomie, Miami 

County, Kansas, a majority being in favor thereof, this 25th day of October, 2017. 
 
APPROVED and signed by the Mayor. 
 
 

     
 __________________________________________ 

       L. Mark Govea, Mayor 
(SEAL)  
        

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

______________________________ 
Tammy Seamands, City Clerk 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 56



(Published in the Miami County Republic on November 1, 2017) 1t 
 

 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  37__ 

 
AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO 
OPERATE A TRAVEL TRAILER PARK IN AN I-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL 
DISTRICT  

 

 WHEREAS, Doug Walker, is requesting a Special Use Permit to operate a Travel Trailer 
park in a I-1 Light industrial District, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the property is located at 125 First Street, Osawatomie, Kansas, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the current zoning of the property is the City’s I-1 Light Industrial, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Osawatomie Planning Commission held a public hearing on this 
proposed Special Use Permit on September 26, 2017, in accordance with City and State zoning 
laws.  The Planning Commission recommends approval for the Special Use Permit. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF OSAWATOMIE, KANSAS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION ONE:  A special use permit is granted to Doug Walker to operate a travel 
trailer park at 125 first Street, Osawatomie, Kansas 
 

SECTION TWO:  The special use permit will be operated on the following described real 
estate, situated in Osawatomie, Miami County, Kansas, to-wit: 

 
All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 11, Township 18 
South, Range 22 east, in the City of Osawatomie, Miami County, 
Kansas described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast Corner 
of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 11; thence North 0 degrees 
36 minutes 29 seconds East, along the East line of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 11, a distance of 1197.96 feet to the Point 
of Beginning; thence South 01 degrees 16 minutes 06 seconds 
East, a distance of 377.39 feet; thence South 88 degrees 03 minutes 
50 seconds West a distance of 253.53 feet, to a point on the East 
line of 1st said point being 792.36 feet North of the North Right of 
Way line of Main Street; thence North 01 degrees 16 minutes 06 
seconds West, along the East right of Way line of 1st Street, a 
distance of 230.00 feet; thence North 62 degrees 30 minutes 48 
seconds East, a distance of 115.92 feet; thence North 01 degrees 16 
minutes 06 seconds West, a distance of 100.00 feet; thence North 
89 degrees 03 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 149.52 feet to 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 57



the Point of Beginning containing 1.91 acres more or less except 
that part in the roads. 

 
SECTION THREE:  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and one publication in the official City newspaper. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Osawatomie, Miami 

County, Kansas, a majority being in favor thereof, this 25th day of October, 2017. 
 
APPROVED and signed by the Mayor. 
 
 

     
 __________________________________________ 

       L. Mark Govea, Mayor 
(SEAL)  
        

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

______________________________ 
Tammy Seamands, City Clerk 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 58



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 59



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 60



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 61



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 62



2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 63



 

2017-10-25 SAM Main Street Phase II Bid Award 

 

 

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: October 25, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM: Contract Award for the 2017 Main Street Phase II Improvements Project 

PRESENTER:  Blake Madden, Director of Public Works and Utilities 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   In September, the City issued a request for bids to perform street improvements 

along Main Street between 7th and 12th Streets, and a half block of 12th Street to the north.  The bids 

were opened on October 23, 2017.  The bidding of the project included 2 options, hot mix asphalt 

pavement and Portland cement concrete pavement.  The table below summarizes the bids received for 

each alternate and includes the engineer’s estimate. 

Contractor 
Alternate #1 – 

 Common Items 
and Concrete Bid 

Alternate #2 – 
Common Items 
and Asphalt Bid 

Kansas Heavy Construction $ 1,545,338.74 $ 1,373,986.44 

Phoenix Concrete     1,577,909.79 NO BID 

Amino Brothers 1,770,605.56 1,602,988.31 

Freeman Construction 1,921,423.45 1,783,920.80 

Killough Construction NO BID 1,444,372.28 

GB Construction NO BID 1,489,863.00 

Engineer’s Estimate $ 1,868,267.00 $ 1,669,437.00 

     Highlighted amounts indicate the low bid for each option 

Kansas Heavy Construction was the low bidder for both the asphalt and concrete options.  Previous 

experience with Kansas Heavy Construction indicates that the contractor is qualified and capable to 

successfully complete the project.  

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review, discuss, and determine which alternate and corresponding 

contractor shall be awarded the project contract. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Staff recommends selecting the concrete option and awarding 

the bid to Kansas Heavy Construction.  Staff recommends concrete over asphalt because the expected 

service life of PCP is 40 to 50 years, 20 years longer than asphalt. In this case, the concrete option is only 

12% higher than the asphalt low bid. By investing an additional 12% for concrete, the City will save in 

maintenance costs and will have a street that will last about twice as long as the lower cost asphalt. 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 64



 

1405 Wakarusa Drive  �  Lawrence, Kansas 66049 

T: 785.749.4474  �  F: 785.749.7340  �  Web: www.bgcons.com 

 

 

 

 October 25, 2017 

 

Don Cawby, City Manager 

439 Main Street 

Osawatomie, KS 66064 

 

 

Re: 2017 Main Street Improvements 

Osawatomie, Kansas 

BG Project No. 15-1493L 

CDBG No. 17-PF-025 

 

Dear Mr. Cawby: 

The bid letting for the 2017 Main Street Improvements in Osawatomie, Kansas was conducted October 

23, 2017.  A total of six (6) bids were received, opened and read aloud to the public.  Bids for Bid 

Alternate #1 (Concrete Pavement) ranged from a low bid of $1,545,338.74 to a high bid of 

$1,921,423.45.  The Engineer’s Estimate for Bid Alternate #1 was $1,868,267.00.  Bids for Bid Alternate 

#2 (Asphalt Pavement) ranged from a low bid of $1,373,986.44 to a high bid of $1,783,920.80.  The 

Engineer’s Estimate for Bid Alternate #2 was $1,669,437.50.  Kansas Heavy Construction of Shawnee, 

Kansas submitted the low bid for both Bid Alternate #1 and Bid Alternate #2.   

Based upon review of the bids and our prior direct experience, we believe that Kansas Heavy Construction 

is qualified to perform the construction of this project.  Bid tabulations from the letting are attached for 

your review. 

Based on this information, the City has two options to consider in proceeding forward with this project.  

Option #1 is to award the construction contract in the amount of $1,545,338.74 to Kansas Heavy 

Construction for Bid Alternate #1 – Concrete Pavement and authorize construction.   

Option #2 is to award the construction contract in the amount of $1,373,986.44 to KS Heavy 

Construction for Bid Alternate #2 – Asphalt Pavement and authorize construction.   

I plan to attend the October 25th City Council meeting to discuss these options and address any questions 

regarding the project status. 

Feel free to call me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Sincerely, 

BG CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 

 

Brian P. Kingsley, P.E. 

Vice President 

Attachment 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 65



B
ID

 T
A

B
U

LA
T
IO

N
S

2
0
1
7
 S

tr
ee

t 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
M

ai
n 

S
tr

ee
t 

fr
om

 7
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

to
 1

2
th

 S
tr

ee
t

C
ity

 o
f 

O
sa

w
at

om
ie

, 
K
an

sa
s

B
id

 L
et

tin
g 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
3
, 
2
0
1
7

1
5
-1

4
9
3
L

It
em

 #
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Q

ua
nt

ity
U

ni
t

U
ni

t 
Pr

ic
e

U
ni

t 
Pr

ic
e

U
ni

t 
Pr

ic
e

U
ni

t 
Pr

ic
e

U
ni

t 
Pr

ic
e

U
ni

t 
Pr

ic
e

U
ni

t 
Pr

ic
e

C
om

m
on

 It
em

s
1
.

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
S
ta

ki
ng

1
L.

S
.

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

9
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,8

8
8
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
,8

8
8
.5

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
.

R
em

ov
al

 o
f 

Ex
is

tin
g 

S
tr

uc
tu

re
s

1
L.

S
.

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
3
,8

8
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
3
,8

8
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
2
,0

4
6
.8

7
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
,0

4
6
.8

7
$
  
  
  
 

6
2
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
2
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
0
,2

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
,2

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

9
6
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
6
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
.

C
le

ar
in

g 
an

d 
G

ru
bb

in
g

1
L.

S
.

1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

9
,0

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,0

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,3

0
7
.0

2
$
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
,3

0
7
.0

2
$
  
  
  
 

2
2
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
6
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
6
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
.

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
on

tr
ol

1
L.

S
.

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
2
,2

3
4
.9

0
$
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
,2

3
4
.9

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
3
,3

0
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,3

0
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
6
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
.

In
le

t 
S
ed

im
en

t 
B
ar

rie
r

9
Ea

.
1
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
.7

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
8
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
.1

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
2
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
.

G
ut

te
rb

ud
dy

1
2
1

Li
n.

 F
t.

7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
8
3
.2

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
.9

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
0
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5
3
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
.

S
ed

im
en

t 
T
ra

p
1
6
4

Li
n.

 F
t.

3
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,9

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
.0

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

1
8
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  
 

8
.2

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

5
6
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

8
.

S
lo

pe
 B

ar
rie

r
5
0
0

Li
n.

 F
t.

3
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
.5

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

9
.

T
em

po
ra

ry
 G

ra
ve

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
En

tr
an

ce
 P

ad
1

Ea
.

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

8
9
.9

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

8
9
.9

8
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

8
5
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

8
5
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
.

C
on

cr
et

e 
W

as
ho

ut
1

Ea
.

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

8
0
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

4
2
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

4
2
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

9
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
.

T
em

po
ra

ry
 S

ee
di

ng
1

L.
S
.

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

1
5
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

1
5
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
.

C
ur

b 
In

le
t 

S
ed

im
en

t 
B
ar

rie
r 

(T
em

p.
)

9
Ea

.
1
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
.7

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
8
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
.9

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
4
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
.

C
ur

b 
In

le
t 

S
ed

im
en

t 
B
ar

rie
r 

(L
on

g-
T
er

m
)

1
2
6

Li
n.

 F
t.

7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
8
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9
3
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
.9

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
8
.2

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
.5

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,4

7
3
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8
0
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,1

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
.

S
ee

di
ng

, 
Fe

rt
ili

zi
ng

 a
nd

 M
ul

ch
in

g
1

L.
S
.

6
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

3
5
.7

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

3
5
.7

8
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
.

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

 E
xc

av
at

io
n

4
,9

8
2

C
.Y

.
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9
,6

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
4
.9

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
4
,2

5
1
.0

8
$
  
  
 

4
5
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
8
,8

2
3
.2

6
$
  
  
 

5
1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
4
,0

8
2
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
8
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
1
,9

8
7
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
3
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
8
,3

2
2
.5

0
$
  
  
 

1
6
.

Pa
ve

m
en

t 
R
em

ov
al

1
3
,8

5
2

S
.Y

.
6
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
,0

3
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6
,9

6
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

9
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
1
,5

9
4
.0

0
$
  
  
 

1
2
.6

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
5
,5

0
4
.8

4
$
  
  
 

6
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
,0

3
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
.3

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
,9

5
8
.2

8
$
  
  
  
 

9
.0

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
5
,3

6
0
.6

0
$
  
  
 

1
7
.

C
om

pa
ct

io
n 

of
 E

ar
th

w
or

k
6
1
2

C
.Y

.
1
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,0

1
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,1

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

1
7
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
,8

7
5
.4

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,4

6
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8

7
6
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
.

A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

of
 M

an
ho

le
s

1
Ea

.
1
,2

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

5
4
.5

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

5
4
.5

4
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
.

A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

of
 W

at
er

 M
et

er
s

4
Ea

.
6
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

8
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
9
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

3
6
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
.

A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

of
 V

al
ve

 B
ox

es
3

Ea
.

1
,2

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
0
3
.0

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

0
9
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
.

C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

(6
" 

U
ni

fo
rm

)(
A

E)
(D

riv
ew

ay
s)

1
,4

3
5

S
.Y

.
6
6
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
5
,4

2
7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
3
,2

3
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
9
.3

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5
,2

2
4
.6

5
$
  
  
  
 

5
3
.7

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
7
,0

7
3
.8

5
$
  
  
  
 

6
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
8
,9

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
6
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
9
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
5
,2

3
9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
2
.

C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

(8
" 

U
ni

fo
rm

)(
A

E)
(In

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
)

1
,8

7
8

S
.Y

.
7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
1
,4

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

6
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
0
,1

9
2
.0

0
$
  
  
 

6
3
.4

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
9
,1

7
7
.8

8
$
  
  
 

5
9
.6

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
2
,0

4
1
.4

8
$
  
  
 

1
0
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
2
,8

2
4
.0

0
$
  
  
 

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
1
,4

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

6
3
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
9
,2

5
3
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
3
.

C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

(8
")

(R
ei

n.
)(
A

E)
3
5

S
.Y

.
8
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,9

7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

8
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,9

7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
.3

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

3
7
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
8
.5

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,5

0
0
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

6
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,6

4
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
.

A
gg

re
ga

te
 B

as
e 

(A
B
-3

)
5
,6

1
6

S
.Y

.
1
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
7
,3

9
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,1

7
4
.4

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8
,3

0
1
.1

2
$
  
  
  
 

7
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3
,5

2
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
,4

8
9
.6

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
4
,9

2
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
2
,1

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
5
.

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r 
(C

om
bi

ne
d)

(A
E)

6
,8

6
6

Li
n.

 F
t.

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
7
,3

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

1
9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
0
,4

5
4
.0

0
$
  
  
 

1
5
.9

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
9
,5

1
2
.7

0
$
  
  
 

1
9
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
3
,4

7
5
.0

4
$
  
  
 

1
4
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
,2

4
3
.6

0
$
  
  
 

2
6
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
1
,9

4
9
.0

0
$
  
  
 

1
6
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
5
,3

4
8
.8

0
$
  
  
 

2
6
.

S
id

ew
al

k 
R
am

p 
(A

E)
2
5
2

S
.Y

.
1
7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
2
,8

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,8

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
8
8
.2

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,4

4
4
.0

4
$
  
  
  
 

1
8
8
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,5

4
7
.3

6
$
  
  
  
 

2
0
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
1
,6

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
7
,8

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
7
.

In
le

t 
(C

ur
b)

 (
S
et

ba
ck

) 
(P

re
ca

st
) 
(1

0
'x

2
.5

')
2

Ea
ch

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

4
8
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,6

9
7
.1

2
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,4

8
0
.7

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,9

6
1
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,8

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6

5
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,3

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
.

In
le

t 
(C

ur
b)

 (
S
et

ba
ck

) 
(P

re
ca

st
) 
(1

0
'x

3
')

6
Ea

ch
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
,2

2
3
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
,3

4
0
.7

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
,8

4
5
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9
,0

7
1
.5

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
,1

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
,9

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

2
9
.

In
le

t 
(C

ur
b)

 (
S
et

ba
ck

) 
(P

re
ca

st
) 
(5

'x
4
')

1
Ea

ch
4
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

0
5
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

0
5
.5

2
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,3

7
4
.1

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,3

7
4
.1

9
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
.

In
le

t 
(C

ur
b)

 (
S
et

ba
ck

) 
(P

re
ca

st
) 
(5

'x
5
')

1
Ea

ch
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,7

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,7

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

3
0
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

3
0
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,3

0
6
.9

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,3

0
6
.9

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
.

Ju
nc

tio
n 

B
ox

 (
4
' 
D

ia
m

et
er

)
1

Ea
ch

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

5
4
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

5
4
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,3

9
8
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,3

9
8
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
2
.

Ju
nc

tio
n 

B
ox

 (
5
' 
D

ia
m

et
er

)
1

Ea
ch

3
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
,2

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,2

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

1
2
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

1
2
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,9

1
4
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,9

1
4
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
,1

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,1

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
3
.

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 (
1
2
")

(P
V

C
)

8
1

L.
F.

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,8

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,4

0
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,7

4
9
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
3
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

0
7
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,2

5
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
5
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,4

9
5
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
4
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,4

3
0
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
4
.

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 (
1
5
")

(H
D

PE
,R

C
P)

1
5
3

L.
F.

5
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,4

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,1

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
.5

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,8

0
8
.2

1
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
9
.8

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,6

3
0
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
3
.9

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,7

7
6
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,7

2
1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
3
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,2

1
6
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
.

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 (
1
5
")

(R
C

P)
1
2
0

L.
F.

6
1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,3

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,2

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
3
.7

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,6

5
4
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
9
.8

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,9

8
4
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

9
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,5

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,8

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
9
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,1

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
.

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 (
1
8
")

(R
C

P)
2
6
2

L.
F.

7
3
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
,1

2
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,6

2
4
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
7
.2

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
,6

1
1
.6

4
$
  
  
  
 

5
2
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,7

1
3
.0

8
$
  
  
  
 

1
2
1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
,7

0
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,1

9
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
2
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,4

2
7
.4

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
7
.

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 (
1
8
")

(H
D

PE
,R

C
P)

2
2
5

L.
F.

5
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
3
.7

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
,3

5
2
.7

5
$
  
  
  
 

5
2
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,7

6
9
.7

5
$
  
  
  
 

7
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,0

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

5
9
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,3

8
7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
8
.

S
to

rm
 S

ew
er

 (
2
4
")

(R
C

P)
1
1
5

L.
F.

7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,6

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,4

7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
6
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,8

1
4
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
2
.6

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,2

0
4
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,9

0
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
4
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,4

1
7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
1
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,2

2
2
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
.

En
d 

S
ec

tio
n 

(1
5
")

1
Ea

ch
7
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

1
8
.4

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

1
8
.4

2
$
  
  
  
  
 

6
9
9
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9
9
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0
.

En
d 

S
ec

tio
n 

(1
8
")

1
Ea

ch
7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

7
9
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

7
9
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
7
.7

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3
7
.7

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
1
.

Fl
ow

ab
le

 F
ill

 (
Lo

w
 S

tr
en

gt
h)

1
7

C
.Y

.
2
1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

6
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
0
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

3
3
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
3
.3

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,9

4
7
.6

3
$
  
  
  
  
 

8
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4

7
9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
.

A
gg

re
ga

te
 D

itc
h 

Li
ni

ng
 (
D

5
0
 =

 6
")

1
2

S
.Y

.
5
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
3
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4
3
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6
.6

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8
0
.1

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3
.

M
ul

ti-
C

om
po

ne
nt

 (
W

hi
te

)(
4
")

1
1
2

Li
n.

 F
t.

1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3
9
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
.9

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8
0
.6

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
.6

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
4
1
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
6
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
7
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
7
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
4
.

M
ul

ti-
C

om
po

ne
nt

 (
Y

el
lo

w
)(
4
")

5
,4

4
8

Li
n.

 F
t.

1
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,4

4
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

1
8
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
.6

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,7

7
1
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
.3

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

1
8
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,1

7
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,8

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
.2

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,8

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
5
.

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

G
ra

de
 (
PT

P)
(W

hi
te

)(
2
4
")

4
7
8

Li
n.

 F
t.

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,1

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,9

3
8
.6

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

4
3
.9

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
,0

0
8
.1

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
8
.7

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,9

5
7
.7

2
$
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
.3

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,7

0
3
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,1

2
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,1

2
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

C
om

m
on

 I
te

m
s 

T
ot

al
 =

B
id

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
#
1

1
.

C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

(8
" 

U
ni

fo
rm

)(
A

E)
(N

R
D

J)
9
,8

5
9

S
.Y

.
6
0
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
9
6
,4

6
9
.5

0
$
  
  
 

5
7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6
6
,8

9
2
.5

0
$
  
  
 

5
2
.8

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
0
,8

5
0
.9

7
$
  
  
 

5
6
.3

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5
5
,7

5
1
.8

3
$
  
  
 

5
9
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
8
9
,0

7
5
.2

5
$
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
.

A
gg

re
ga

te
 B

as
e 

(A
B
-3

)(
6
")

9
,7

5
2

S
.Y

.
1
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
7
,0

2
4
.0

0
$
  
  
 

8
.4

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
1
,9

1
6
.8

0
$
  
  
  
 

6
.8

2
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
6
,5

0
8
.6

4
$
  
  
  
 

8
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8
,8

9
3
.6

8
$
  
  
  
 

8
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8
,9

9
1
.2

0
$
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
.

M
ob

ili
za

tio
n

1
L.

S
.

1
8
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
8
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

9
,3

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

9
,3

7
1
.3

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,3

7
1
.3

6
$
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
,3

9
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
,3

9
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
id

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
#
1
 T

ot
al

 =
B
id

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
#
1
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

T
ot

al
 =

B
id

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
#
1

1
.

H
ot

 M
ix

 A
sp

ha
lt
 -
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 G

ra
de

 (
C

la
ss

 A
)

4
,6

0
0

T
on

s
7
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

7
3
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3
5
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
1
.6

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
9
,6

3
6
.0

0
$
  
  
 

8
4
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8
9
,6

2
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

6
5
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

6
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
.

C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

ve
m

en
t 

(9
" 

U
ni

fo
rm

)(
A

E)
(V

al
le

y 
G

ut
te

r)
8
5
8

S
.Y

.
8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8
,6

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
0
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
,4

8
9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8
.4

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
7
,3

1
8
.6

8
$
  
  
  
 

7
2
.2

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
1
,9

4
7
.6

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
,0

6
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5
,2

0
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

3
.

A
gg

re
ga

te
 B

as
e 

(A
B
-3

)(
6
")

9
,7

5
2

S
.Y

.
1
2
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
7
,0

2
4
.0

0
$
  
  
 

9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
7
,7

6
8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
.0

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8
,8

9
3
.6

8
$
  
  
  
 

8
.1

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8
,9

9
1
.2

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
8
,0

1
6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3
,1

4
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

4
.

M
ob

ili
za

tio
n

1
L.

S
.

1
6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
6
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5
1
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5
1
.2

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

8
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

1
2
1
,9

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
1
,9

7
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

B
id

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
#
2
 T

ot
al

 =
B
id

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
#
2
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

T
ot

al
 =

En
gi

ne
er

's
 E

st
im

at
e

K
S
 H

ea
vy

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Ph

oe
ni

x 
C

on
cr

et
e 

&
 

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

A
m

in
o 

B
ro

th
er

s
Fr

ee
m

an
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

1
,1

2
6
,5

8
8
.6

9
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

7
9
,9

6
2
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
9
6
,6

6
4
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
8
6
,8

0
7
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
7
6
,3

9
9
.6

2
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
0
3
,9

5
8
.8

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
9
5
,4

9
3
.5

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
5
8
,1

5
9
.3

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
5
8
,8

5
9
.6

1
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
4
4
,0

1
6
.8

7
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
4
1
,4

6
1
.4

5
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

9
7
2
,7

7
3
.5

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
8
7
,1

7
9
.4

4
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
1
9
,0

5
0
.1

8
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

1
,8

6
8
,2

6
7
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

4
5
,3

3
8
.7

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

7
7
,9

0
9
.7

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

7
0
,6

0
5
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

2
1
,4

2
3
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

6
9
,4

3
7
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

7
3
,9

8
6
.4

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

0
2
,9

8
8
.3

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

8
3
,9

2
0
.8

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4

4
4
,3

7
2
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

G
B
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

9
4
4
,3

4
5
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  -
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4
5
,5

1
8
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
,4

8
9
,8

6
3
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
0
,9

7
6
.0

0
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

K
ill

ou
gh

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

9
2
3
,3

9
6
.2

8
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-
$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 66



YEAR: THROUGH AUGUST

City od Osawatomie

10/10/2017

Page:  1

 7:15 pm

CASH TRANSACTIONS REPORT

Beginning Balance Debit CreditAccount Number Ending Balance

100.101 CASH & INVESTMENTS

100.101 CASH & INVESTMENTS

 427,561.07  2,054,521.13  1,764,551.13  717,531.0701-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 243,189.12  616,329.75  673,363.24  186,155.6302-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 516,295.78  2,467,152.57  2,541,653.96  441,794.3903-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 83,706.81  806,722.54  622,098.32  268,331.0304-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 7,759.60  269,203.21  231,728.07  45,234.7405-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 108,330.36  44,418.89  8,566.03  144,183.2206-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  1.06  1.06  0.0007-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0008-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 70,912.74  75,352.70  58,019.71  88,245.7309-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0010-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 100,083.71  29,090.90  28,615.60  100,559.0111-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 148,183.62  102,111.21  65,350.21  184,944.6212-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 202,541.60  650,106.15  799,069.33  53,578.4213-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 15,083.11  85,325.09  85,010.92  15,397.2814-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.84  7,337.00  7,337.00  0.8415-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 153,252.78  617,514.76  607,907.99  162,859.5516-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  0.13  0.13  0.0017-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 1,399.35  266,996.23  227,393.14  41,002.4418-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0019-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 9,897.41  0.00  0.00  9,897.4120-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0021-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 36,461.62  49,175.79  44,172.54  41,464.8722-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 12,899.79  0.00  0.00  12,899.7923-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 138,538.56  97,500.00  91,292.59  144,745.9724-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 116,593.98  2,000.00  16,361.63  102,232.3525-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 4,000.00  0.00  0.00  4,000.0026-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 74,142.13  272,306.00  0.00  346,448.1327-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0028-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  5,409,493.77  5,409,493.77  0.0030-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 3,029,838.11  10,205.34  624,956.38  2,415,087.0733-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 147,868.81  290,483.36  433,601.25  4,750.9243-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 43,826.84  33,010.85  23,891.52  52,946.1750-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 7,401.00  0.00  0.00  7,401.0051-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 13,269.54  15,172.64  12,670.64  15,771.5452-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 978.42  1,875.00  1,000.00  1,853.4253-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.0054-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

 0.01  0.00  0.00  0.0155-000-100.101    CASH & INVESTMENTS

Total for 100.101  5,609,316.62 14,378,106.16 14,273,406.07 5,714,016.71

Total for 100.101  5,609,316.62 14,378,106.16 14,273,406.07 5,714,016.71

Grand Totals:   5,714,016.71  14,378,106.16 14,273,406.07  5,609,316.62

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 67



R
us

h
th

e
R

ai
ls

:
R

id
e

an
d

R
un

R
eg

is
tra

tio
nD

em
og

ra
ph

ic

G
en

er
at

ed
by

Le
La

n
D

ai
ns

on
O

ct
18

,2
01

7
10

:2
2:

21
am

E
D

T

G
E

N
D

E
R

B
ik

e
Fu

ll
-9

5
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
H

al
f-

54
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
Q

ua
rt

er
-2

5
M

ile
s

2-
4

P
er

so
n

R
un

R
el

ay
5-

8
P

er
so

n
R

un
R

el
ay

G
E

N
D

E
R

TO
TA

L

M
75

(7
9.

79
%

)
36

(5
3.

73
%

)
34

(4
3.

04
%

)
4

(1
00

.0
0%

)
11

(2
2.

92
%

)
16

0

F
19

(2
0.

21
%

)
31

(4
6.

27
%

)
45

(5
6.

96
%

)
0

37
(7

7.
08

%
)

13
2

R
E

G
C

H
O

IC
E

TO
TA

L
94

67
79

4
48

29
2

1

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 68



R
us

h
th

e
R

ai
ls

:
R

id
e

an
d

R
un

Lo
ca

tio
nR

eg
C

ho
ic

es

G
en

er
at

ed
by

Le
La

n
D

ai
ns

on
O

ct
18

,2
01

7
12

:0
6:

59
pm

E
D

T

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

B
ik

e
Fu

ll
-9

5
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
H

al
f-

54
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
Q

ua
rt

er
-2

5
M

ile
s

2-
4

P
er

so
n

R
un

R
el

ay
5-

8
P

er
so

n
R

un
R

el
ay

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

TO
TA

L

N
O

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

0
0

0
0

21
(4

3.
75

%
)

21

A
rk

an
sa

s/
G

ar
fie

ld
2

(2
.1

3%
)

0
0

0
0

2

Fl
or

id
a/

B
on

ita
S

pr
in

gs
0

0
2

(2
.5

3%
)

0
0

2

Io
w

a/
C

ed
ar

Fa
lls

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

0
0

0
1

Io
w

a/
C

ha
rit

on
0

0
1

(1
.2

7%
)

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

A
lm

a
0

0
2

(2
.5

3%
)

0
0

2

K
an

sa
s/

A
m

er
ic

us
0

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
1

(2
.0

8%
)

2

K
an

sa
s/

A
nd

al
e

0
0

1
(1

.2
7%

)
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

A
nd

ov
er

0
0

2
(2

.5
3%

)
0

0
2

co
nt

in
ue

d
on

ne
xt

pa
ge

1

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 69



Lo
ca

tio
nR

eg
C

ho
ic

es
R

us
h

th
e

R
ai

ls
:

R
id

e
an

d
R

un

co
nt

in
ue

d
fro

m
pr

ev
io

us
pa

ge

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

B
ik

e
Fu

ll
-9

5
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
H

al
f-

54
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
Q

ua
rt

er
-2

5
M

ile
s

2-
4

P
er

so
n

R
un

R
el

ay
5-

8
P

er
so

n
R

un
R

el
ay

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

TO
TA

L

K
an

sa
s/

A
tc

hi
so

n
0

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

A
ub

ur
n

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

1
(1

.2
7%

)
0

0
2

K
an

sa
s/

B
al

dw
in

C
ity

0
1

(1
.4

9%
)

0
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

B
on

ne
rS

pr
in

gs
0

0
1

(1
.2

7%
)

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

B
ur

lin
gt

on
1

(1
.0

6%
)

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

2

K
an

sa
s/

C
la

y
C

en
te

r
0

0
2

(2
.5

3%
)

0
0

2

K
an

sa
s/

C
ly

de
0

0
1

(1
.2

7%
)

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

C
ou

nc
il

G
ro

ve
1

(1
.0

6%
)

2
(2

.9
9%

)
2

(2
.5

3%
)

0
0

5

K
an

sa
s/

D
e

S
ot

o
1

(1
.0

6%
)

0
0

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

D
er

by
0

2
(2

.9
9%

)
0

0
0

2

K
an

sa
s/

E
m

po
ria

14
(1

4.
89

%
)

7
(1

0.
45

%
)

6
(7

.5
9%

)
1

(2
5.

00
%

)
4

(8
.3

3%
)

32

K
an

sa
s/

Fo
rt

R
ile

y
0

0
0

0
2

(4
.1

7%
)

2

K
an

sa
s/

G
ar

dn
er

0
0

1
(1

.2
7%

)
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

G
od

da
rd

0
2

(2
.9

9%
)

0
0

0
2

K
an

sa
s/

H
ar

tfo
rd

2
(2

.1
3%

)
0

0
0

0
2

co
nt

in
ue

d
on

ne
xt

pa
ge

O
ct

18
,2

01
7

12
:0

6:
59

pm
E

D
T

2

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 70



Lo
ca

tio
nR

eg
C

ho
ic

es
R

us
h

th
e

R
ai

ls
:

R
id

e
an

d
R

un

co
nt

in
ue

d
fro

m
pr

ev
io

us
pa

ge

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

B
ik

e
Fu

ll
-9

5
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
H

al
f-

54
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
Q

ua
rt

er
-2

5
M

ile
s

2-
4

P
er

so
n

R
un

R
el

ay
5-

8
P

er
so

n
R

un
R

el
ay

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

TO
TA

L

K
an

sa
s/

H
ol

to
n

3
(3

.1
9%

)
0

0
0

0
3

K
an

sa
s/

H
op

e
0

0
0

0
1

(2
.0

8%
)

1

K
an

sa
s/

Ju
nc

tio
n

C
ity

0
0

1
(1

.2
7%

)
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

K
an

sa
s

C
ity

0
0

0
1

(2
5.

00
%

)
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

La
ns

in
g

0
1

(1
.4

9%
)

0
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

La
w

re
nc

e
6

(6
.3

8%
)

6
(8

.9
6%

)
3

(3
.8

0%
)

0
1

(2
.0

8%
)

16

K
an

sa
s/

Le
R

oy
0

0
1

(1
.2

7%
)

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

Le
av

en
w

or
th

0
2

(2
.9

9%
)

0
0

0
2

K
an

sa
s/

Le
bo

0
1

(1
.4

9%
)

2
(2

.5
3%

)
1

(2
5.

00
%

)
0

4

K
an

sa
s/

Le
ne

xa
2

(2
.1

3%
)

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

3

K
an

sa
s/

Ly
nd

on
0

0
1

(1
.2

7%
)

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

M
ad

is
on

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

2
(2

.5
3%

)
0

1
(2

.0
8%

)
4

K
an

sa
s/

M
an

ha
tta

n
3

(3
.1

9%
)

0
5

(6
.3

3%
)

0
9

(1
8.

75
%

)
17

K
an

sa
s/

M
cP

he
rs

on
1

(1
.0

6%
)

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

2

K
an

sa
s/

M
el

ve
rn

1
(1

.0
6%

)
2

(2
.9

9%
)

0
0

0
3

co
nt

in
ue

d
on

ne
xt

pa
ge

O
ct

18
,2

01
7

12
:0

6:
59

pm
E

D
T

3

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 71



Lo
ca

tio
nR

eg
C

ho
ic

es
R

us
h

th
e

R
ai

ls
:

R
id

e
an

d
R

un

co
nt

in
ue

d
fro

m
pr

ev
io

us
pa

ge

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

B
ik

e
Fu

ll
-9

5
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
H

al
f-

54
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
Q

ua
rt

er
-2

5
M

ile
s

2-
4

P
er

so
n

R
un

R
el

ay
5-

8
P

er
so

n
R

un
R

el
ay

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

TO
TA

L

K
an

sa
s/

N
ew

to
n

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

0
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

O
la

th
e

4
(4

.2
6%

)
3

(4
.4

8%
)

0
1

(2
5.

00
%

)
0

8

K
an

sa
s/

O
sa

ge
C

ity
1

(1
.0

6%
)

3
(4

.4
8%

)
10

(1
2.

66
%

)
0

0
14

K
an

sa
s/

O
sa

w
at

om
ie

0
1

(1
.4

9%
)

2
(2

.5
3%

)
0

0
3

K
an

sa
s/

O
sk

al
oo

sa
1

(1
.0

6%
)

0
0

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

O
tta

w
a

5
(5

.3
2%

)
1

(1
.4

9%
)

1
(1

.2
7%

)
0

0
7

K
an

sa
s/

O
ve

rla
nd

P
ar

k
4

(4
.2

6%
)

0
0

0
0

4

K
an

sa
s/

P
ao

la
1

(1
.0

6%
)

0
0

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

P
ra

iri
e

V
ill

ag
e

2
(2

.1
3%

)
2

(2
.9

9%
)

0
0

0
4

K
an

sa
s/

P
ra

tt
0

0
2

(2
.5

3%
)

0
0

2

K
an

sa
s/

P
rin

ce
to

n
0

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

R
os

e
H

ill
0

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

S
ai

nt
G

eo
rg

e
0

0
0

0
2

(4
.1

7%
)

2

K
an

sa
s/

S
al

in
a

1
(1

.0
6%

)
2

(2
.9

9%
)

0
0

2
(4

.1
7%

)
5

K
an

sa
s/

S
ha

w
ne

e
2

(2
.1

3%
)

0
0

0
0

2

co
nt

in
ue

d
on

ne
xt

pa
ge

O
ct

18
,2

01
7

12
:0

6:
59

pm
E

D
T

4

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 72



Lo
ca

tio
nR

eg
C

ho
ic

es
R

us
h

th
e

R
ai

ls
:

R
id

e
an

d
R

un

co
nt

in
ue

d
fro

m
pr

ev
io

us
pa

ge

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

B
ik

e
Fu

ll
-9

5
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
H

al
f-

54
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
Q

ua
rt

er
-2

5
M

ile
s

2-
4

P
er

so
n

R
un

R
el

ay
5-

8
P

er
so

n
R

un
R

el
ay

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

TO
TA

L

K
an

sa
s/

S
ou

th
H

ut
ch

in
so

n
0

0
2

(2
.5

3%
)

0
0

2

K
an

sa
s/

S
pr

in
g

H
ill

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

0
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

S
til

w
el

l
0

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

S
ub

le
tte

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

0
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

To
pe

ka
10

(1
0.

64
%

)
5

(7
.4

6%
)

6
(7

.5
9%

)
0

1
(2

.0
8%

)
22

K
an

sa
s/

To
w

an
da

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

0
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

Va
lle

y
C

en
te

r
0

0
1

(1
.2

7%
)

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

Va
ss

ar
0

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

1

K
an

sa
s/

W
am

eg
o

0
0

1
(1

.2
7%

)
0

1
(2

.0
8%

)
2

K
an

sa
s/

W
av

er
ly

0
1

(1
.4

9%
)

0
0

0
1

K
an

sa
s/

W
el

lin
gt

on
0

0
3

(3
.8

0%
)

0
0

3

K
an

sa
s/

W
ic

hi
ta

10
(1

0.
64

%
)

7
(1

0.
45

%
)

7
(8

.8
6%

)
0

0
24

K
an

sa
s/

W
ils

ey
0

0
2

(2
.5

3%
)

0
0

2

M
in

ne
so

ta
/C

ar
ve

r
2

(2
.1

3%
)

0
0

0
0

2

M
is

so
ur

i/A
dr

ia
n

0
1

(1
.4

9%
)

0
0

0
1

co
nt

in
ue

d
on

ne
xt

pa
ge

O
ct

18
,2

01
7

12
:0

6:
59

pm
E

D
T

5

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 73



Lo
ca

tio
nR

eg
C

ho
ic

es
R

us
h

th
e

R
ai

ls
:

R
id

e
an

d
R

un

co
nc

lu
de

d
fro

m
pr

ev
io

us
pa

ge

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

B
ik

e
Fu

ll
-9

5
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
H

al
f-

54
M

ile
s

B
ik

e
Q

ua
rt

er
-2

5
M

ile
s

2-
4

P
er

so
n

R
un

R
el

ay
5-

8
P

er
so

n
R

un
R

el
ay

S
TA

TE
/C

IT
Y

TO
TA

L

M
is

so
ur

i/C
ol

um
bi

a
0

0
1

(1
.2

7%
)

0
0

1

M
is

so
ur

i/G
al

la
tin

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

0
0

0
1

M
is

so
ur

i/K
an

sa
s

C
ity

4
(4

.2
6%

)
2

(2
.9

9%
)

0
0

1
(2

.0
8%

)
7

M
is

so
ur

i/L
ee

s
S

um
m

it
0

2
(2

.9
9%

)
0

0
0

2

M
is

so
ur

i/S
ai

nt
Lo

ui
s

0
0

1
(1

.2
7%

)
0

0
1

M
is

so
ur

i/S
m

ith
vi

lle
0

1
(1

.4
9%

)
0

0
0

1

O
kl

ah
om

a/
E

dm
on

d
1

(1
.0

6%
)

0
0

0
0

1

O
kl

ah
om

a/
E

ni
d

1
(1

.0
6%

)
0

0
0

0
1

O
kl

ah
om

a/
Po

nc
a

C
ity

0
1

(1
.4

9%
)

3
(3

.8
0%

)
0

0
4

Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

/P
al

m
yr

a
0

0
0

0
1

(2
.0

8%
)

1

R
E

G
C

H
O

IC
E

TO
TA

L
94

67
79

4
48

29
2

O
ct

18
,2

01
7

12
:0

6:
59

pm
E

D
T

6

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 74



Osawatomie Police Department
Activity Report

Sep-17

Prior 

Month Change Prior Year Change

25 Warrant Arrests 33 (8) 14 11 

34 Other Arrest and /or Charges filed 41 (7) 47 (13)

176 Traffic Stops 156 20 78 98 

145 Suspicious Activ., Inv. Persons, Ped Checks, Prowlers 118 27 56 89 

11 Traffic Accident Calls 9 2 11 0 

58 Assist EMS 54 4 58 0 

49
Fights , Disturbance, Assualts, Domestics, Harras,Violation of 

Protection Orders, Trespass
42 7 35 14 

3 Sex crimes 1 2 1 2 

31 Damage to Prop., Thefts, Burglarys, 40 (9) 39 (8)

4 Drug Case  or Calls 3 1 18 (14)

47 Animal calls 63 (16) 87 (40)

8 Child in Need of Care, Runaways, Missing Children 6 2 13 (5)

12 Vehicle Lock outs 23 (11) 23 (11)

80
Escorts, Civil Stand-bys, 911 Misdials, Motor Assist, X-Patrol, Alarm 

Calls, Welfare Checks
42 38 59 21 

76 Citizen Inquires 117 (41) 73 3 

93 Calls for service otherwise not classified 123 (30) 100 (7)

110

Assist Out Side Agency, Loud Music, , Traffic Haz, Driving Complaints, 

Drug Testing Finger Printing, Open Doors, Follow-ups, Found Property, 

Warrant Attemps, etc..

73 37 92 18 

928 Calls handled by Officers 903 25 801 171 

1253 * Totals occurrences for the month 1246 7 1004 249 

69 Traffic  Citations  64 5 35 34 

19 Other Citations 16 3 12 7 

88 Total Citations 80 8 47 41
 * Total occurances for the month include calls for service and dispatch activity, such as the issuance of burn permits, accepting fine 

payments, logging vehicle fuel, county fire calls, and other public assistance.

2017-10-25 Agenda Packet 75


	10A Main Street Phase II.pdf
	OSAWATOMIE_Recommendation Letter.pdf
	00_OSAWATOMIE_Recommendation Letter
	01_15-1493L Bid Tabulations



	/s/L: 
	 Mark Govea: /s/L. Mark Govea



